THE DO LIST FROM YAHWAH ELOHEEM GOD

The following scriptures are for all who desire to know the truth from YAHWAH ELOHEEM God as to how to live. This is a DO LIST, and only contains verses quoted from the Bible (KJV). God's principle for this DO LIST is stated in 2 Timothy 3:16-17. "All **scripture** is given by inspiration of God, and **is profitable** for doctrine, for reproof, for correction, **for instruction** in righteousness: That the man of God may be perfect, thoroughly furnished unto all good works."

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGE	2
CONFESS	3
REPENT	4
BE BAPTIZED	6
SEEK	8
COME	0
FOLLOW1	3
FORGIVE	5
PRAY, ASK, CALL 10	6
FAITH, BELIEVE, FEAR NOT, BE STRONG	2
HOPE	5
LOVE, CHARITY	7
TRUST	2
WAIT, STAND STILL	4
WATCH	6
STUDY, LEARN	7
ENTER	8
ABIDE	9
SIT	0
REST	1
BE QUIET	2
BE CONTENT, HAVE PEACE	3
JOY, REJOICE & BE HAPPY 44	5
BE GLAD	7
GIVE THANKS & PRAISE	
SING	1

For other information and helps, visit our website at http://www.TruthFromGod.com

This compilation is provided that you may be filled with the Strength of YAHWAH ELOHEEM.

This material is intended for the sole personal use of the ELOHEEM, and additional copies may be downloaded free at <u>http://www.TruthFromGod.com</u>

ACKNOWLEDGE

"I **acknowledged** my sin unto thee, and mine iniquity have I not hid. I said, I will confess my transgressions unto YAHWAH; and thou forgavest the iniquity of my sin." (Psalm 32:5)

"For I **acknowledge** my transgressions: and my sin is ever before me." (Psalm 51:3)

"Trust in YAHWAH with all thine heart; and lean not unto thine own understanding. In all thy ways **acknowledge** him, and he shall direct thy paths." (Proverbs 3:5-6)

"Hear, ye that are far off, what I have done; and, ye that are near, **acknowledge** my might." (Isaiah 33:13)

"Only **acknowledge** thine iniquity, that thou hast transgressed against YAHWAH thy God," (Jeremiah 3:13a)

"We **acknowledge**, O YAHWAH, our wickedness, and the iniquity of our fathers: for we have sinned against thee." (Jeremiah 14:20)

"I will go and return to my place, till they **acknowledge** their offence, and seek my face: in their affliction they will seek me early." (Hosea 5:15)

"...if God peradventure will give them repentance to the **acknowledging** of the truth;" (2 Timothy 2:25)

"Paul, a servant of God, and an apostle of Jesus Christ, according to the faith of God's elect, and the **acknowledging** of the truth which is after godliness." (Titus 1:1)

"That the communication of thy faith may become effectual by the **acknowledging** of every good thing which is in you in Christ Jesus." (Philemon 1:6)

"Whosoever denieth the Son, the same hath not the Father: he that **acknowledgeth** the Son hath the Father also." (1 John 2:23)

CONFESS

"And it shall be, when he shall be guilty in one of these things, that he shall **confess** that he hath sinned in that thing." (Leviticus 5:5)

"If they shall **confess** their iniquity....I will not cast them away, neither will I abhor them, to destroy them utterly, and to break my covenant with them: ...for I am YAHWAH their God." (Leviticus 26:40, 44)

"I acknowledged my sin unto thee, and mine iniquity have I not hid. I said, I will **confess** my transgressions unto YAHWAH; and thou forgavest the iniquity of my sin." (Psalm 32:5)

"And were baptized of him in Jordan, **confessing** their sins." (Matthew 3:6)

"Whosoever therefore shall **confess** me before men, him will I **confess** also before angles of God." (Matthew 10:32)

"And there went out unto him all the land of Judaea, and they of Jerusalem, and were all baptized of him in the river Jordan, **confessing** their sins." (Mark 1:5)

"Also I say unto you, Whosoever shall **confess** me before men, him shall the son of man also **confess** also before my Father which is in heaven." (Luke 12:8)

"But what saith it (Deuteronomy 30:14)? 'The word is nigh thee, even in thy mouth, and in thy heart': that is, the word of faith, which we preach; that if thou shalt **confess** with thy mouth the Lord Jesus, and shalt believe in thine heart that God hath raised him from the dead, thou shalt be saved. For with the heart man believeth unto righteousness; and with the mouth **confession** is made unto salvation." (Romans 10:8-10)

"For it is written (Isaiah 45:23), As I live, saith the Lord, every knee shall bow to me, and every tongue shall **confess** to God." (Romans 14:11)

"Wherefore God also hath highly exalted him, and given him a name which is above every name: that at the name of Jesus every knee should bow, of things in heaven, and things in earth, and things under the earth; and that every tongue should **confess** that Jesus Christ is Lord, to the glory of God the Father." (Philippians 2:9-11)

"**Confess** your faults one to another, and pray one for another, that ye may be healed. The effectual fervent prayer of a righteous man availeth much." (James 5:16)

"If we **confess** our sins, he is faithful and just to forgive us our sins, and to cleanse us from all unrighteousness." (1 John 1:9)

"Hereby know ye the Spirit of God: Every spirit that **confesseth** that Jesus Christ is come in the flesh is of God: and every spirit that **confesseth** not that Jesus Christ is come in the flesh is not of God: and this is that of antichrist, whereof ye have heard that it should come; and even now already is it in the world." (1 John 4:2-3)

"Whosoever shall **confess** that Jesus is the Son of God, God dwelleth in him, and he in God." (1 John 4:15)

"For many deceivers are entered into the world, who **confess** not that Jesus Christ is come in the flesh. This is a deceiver and an antichrist." (2 John 1:7)

<u>REPENT</u>

"...Thus saith YAHWAH ELOHEEM; **Repent**, and turn yourselves from your idols; and turn away your faces from all you abominations." (Ezekiel 14:6)

"...**Repent**, and turn yourselves from all your transgressions; so iniquity shall not be your ruin." (Ezekiel 18:30)

"In those days came John the Baptist, preaching in the wilderness of Judaea, and saying **Repent** ye: for the kingdom of heaven is at hand." (Matthew 3:1-2)

"Bring forth therefore fruits meet for **repentance**." (Matthew 3:8)

"From that time Jesus began to preach, and to say, **Repent**: for the kingdom of heaven is at hand." (Matthew 4:17)

"But go ye and learn what that meaneth, I will have mercy, and not sacrifice: for I am not come to call the righteous, but sinners to **repentance**." (Matthew 9:13)

"John did baptize in the wilderness, and preach the baptism of **repentance** for the remission of sins." (Mark 1:4)

"Now after that John was put in prison, Jesus came into Galilee, preaching the gospel of the kingdom of God, and saying, The time is fulfilled, and the kingdom of God is at hand: **repent** ye, and believe the gospel." (Mark 1:14-15)

"When Jesus heard it, he saith unto them, They that are whole have no need of the physician, but they that are sick: I came not to call the righteous, but sinners to **repentance**." (Mark 2:17)

"And they (disciples v.7) went out, and preached that men should **repent**." (Mark 6:12)

"And he came into all the country about Jordan, preaching the baptism of **repentance** for the remission of sins." (Luke 3:3)

"Bring forth therefore fruits worthy of **repentance**, and begin not to say within yourselves, We have Abraham to our father: for I say unto you, that God is able of these stones to raise up children unto Abraham." (Luke 3:8)

"And Jesus answering said unto them, They that are whole need not a physician; but they that are sick. I came not to call the righteous, but sinners to **repentance**." (Luke 5:32)

"I tell you, Nay: but, except ye **repent**, ye shall all likewise perish." (Luke 13:5)

"I say unto you, that likewise joy shall be in heaven over one sinner that **repenteth**, more than over ninety and nine just persons, which need no repentance." (Luke 15:7)

"Likewise, I say unto you, there is joy in the presence of the angels of God over one sinner that **repenteth**." (Luke 15:10)

"And said unto them, Thus it is written, and thus it behoved Christ to suffer, and to rise from the dead the third day: and that **repentance** and remission of sins should be preached in his name among all nations, beginning at Jerusalem." (Luke 24:46-47)

"Then Peter said unto them, **Repent**, and be baptized every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ for the remission of sins, and ye shall receive the gift of the Holy Ghost." (Acts 2:38)

"**Repent** ye therefore, and be converted, that your sins may be blotted out, when the times of refreshing shall come from the presence of the Lord." (Acts 3:19)

"**Repent** therefore of this thy wickedness, and pray God, if perhaps the thought of thine heart may be forgiven thee." (Acts 8:22)

"When they heard these things, they held their peace, and glorified God, saying, Then hath God also to the Gentiles granted **repentance** unto life." (Acts 11:18)

"And the times of this ignorance God winked at; but now commandeth all men everywhere to **repent**." (Acts 17:30)

"Testifying both to the Jews, and also to the Greeks, **repentance** toward God, and faith toward our Lord Jesus Christ." (Acts 20:21)

"I (Paul) was not disobedient unto the heavenly vision: but shewed first unto them of Damascus, and at Jerusalem, and throughout all the coasts of Judaea, and then to the Gentiles, that they should **repent** and turn to God, and do works meet for **repentance**." (Acts 26:19-20)

"Or despisest thou the riches of his goodness and forbearance and longsuffering; not knowing that the goodness of God leadeth thee to **repentance**?" (Romans 2:4)

"Now I rejoice, not that ye were made sorry, but that ye sorrowed to **repentance**:" (2 Corinthians 7:9)

"For godly sorrow worketh **repentance** to salvation...." (2 Corinthians 7:10)

"...God peradventure will give them **repentance** to the acknowledging of the truth;" (2 Timothy 2:25)

"The Lord is not slack concerning his promise, as some men count slackness; but is longsuffering to us-ward, not willing that any should perish, but that all should come to **repentance**." (2 Peter 3:9)

BE BAPTIZED

"I indeed **baptize** you with water unto repentance: but he that cometh after me is mightier than I, whose shoes I am not worthy to bear: he shall **baptize** you with the Holy Ghost, and with fire:" (Matthew 3:11)

"Then cometh Jesus from Galilee to Jordan unto John, to be **baptized** of him. But John forbad him, saying, I have need to be **baptized** of thee, and comest thou to me? And Jesus, when he was **baptized**, went up straightway out of the water: and, lo, the heavens were opened unto him, and he saw the Spirit of God descending like a dove, and lighting upon him:" (Matthew 3:13-14, 16)

"But Jesus answered and said, Ye know not what ye ask. Are ye able to drink of the cup that I shall drink of, and to be **baptized** with the **baptism** that I am baptized with? They say unto him, We are able. And he saith unto them, Ye shall drink indeed of my cup, and be **baptized** with the **baptism** that I am **baptized** with: but to sit on my right hand, and on my left, is not mine to give, but it shall be given to them for whom it is prepared of my Father." (Matthew 20:22-23)

"John did **baptize** in the wilderness, and preach the **baptism** of repentance for the remission of sins. And there went out unto him all the land of Judaea, and they of Jerusalem, and were all **baptized** of him in the river of Jordan, confessing their sins." (Mark 1:4-5)

"I indeed have **baptized** you with water: but he shall **baptize** you with the Holy Ghost. And it came to pass in those days, that Jesus came from Nazareth of Galilee, and was **baptized** of John in Jordan." (Mark 1:8-9)

"But Jesus said unto them, Ye know not what ye ask: can ye drink of the cup that I drink of? and be **baptized** with the **baptism** that I am **baptized** with? And they said unto him, We can. And Jesus said unto them, Ye shall indeed drink of the cup that I drink of; and with the **baptism** that I am **baptized** withal shall ye be **baptized**:" (Mark 10:38-39)

"He that believeth and is **baptized** shall be saved; but he that believeth not shall be damned." (Mark 16:16)

"And he came into all the country about Jordan, preaching the **baptism** of repentance for the remission of sins; John answered, saying unto them all, I indeed **baptize** you with water; but one mightier than I cometh, the latchet of whose shoes I am not worthy to unloose: he shall **baptize** you with the Holy Ghost and with fire: Now when all the people were **baptized**, it came to pass, that Jesus also being **baptized**, and praying, the heaven was opened," (Luke 3:3, 16, 21)

"And all the people that heard him, and the publicans, justified God, being **baptized** with the **baptism** of John." (Luke 7:29)

"But I have a **baptism** to be **baptized** with; and how am I straitened till it be accomplished!" (Luke 12:50)

"John answered them, saying, I **baptize** with water: but there standeth one among you, whom ye know not; And I knew him not: but he that sent me to **baptize** with water, the same said unto me, Upon whom thou shalt see the Spirit descending, and remaining on him, the same is he which **baptizeth** with the Holy Ghost." (John 1:26, 33)

"For John truly **baptized** with water; but ye shall be **baptized** with the Holy Ghost not many days hence." (Acts 1:5)

"Then Peter said unto them, Repent, and be **baptized** every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ for the remission of sins, and ye shall receive the gift of the Holy Ghost. Then they that gladly received his word were **baptized**: and the same day there were added unto them about three thousand souls." (Acts 2:38, 41)

"But when they believed Philip preaching the things concerning the kingdom of God, and the name of Jesus Christ, they were **baptized**, both men and women. Then Simon himself believed also: and when he was **baptized**, he continued with Philip, and wondered, beholding the miracles and signs which were done." (Acts 8:12-13)

"And as they went on their way, they came unto a certain water: and the eunuch said, See, here is water; what doth hinder me to be **baptized**? And he commanded the chariot to stand still: and they went down both into the water, both Philip and the eunuch; and he **baptized** him." (Acts 8:36, 38)

"And immediately there fell from his eyes as it had been scales: and he received sight forthwith, and arose, and was **baptized**." (Acts 9:18)

"Can any man forbid water, that these should not be **baptized**, which have received the Holy Ghost as well as we? And he commanded them to be **baptized** in the name of the Lord. Then prayed they him to tarry certain days." (Acts 10:47-48)

"Then remembered I the word of the Lord, how that he said, John indeed **baptized** with water; but ye shall be **baptized** with the Holy Ghost." (Acts 11:16)

"And when she was **baptized**, and her household, she besought us, saying, If ye have judged me to be faithful to the Lord, come into my house, and abide there. And she constrained us." (Acts 16:15)

"And he took them the same hour of the night, and washed their stripes; and was **baptized**, he and all his, straightway." (Acts 16:33)

"And Crispus, the chief ruler of the synagogue, believed on the Lord with all his house; and many of the Corinthians hearing believed, and were **baptized**." (Acts 18:8)

"And he said unto them, Unto what then were ye **baptized**? And they said, Unto John's **baptism**. Then said Paul, John verily **baptized** with the **baptism** of repentance, saying unto the people, that they should believe on him which should come after him, that is, on Christ Jesus. When they heard this, they were **baptized** in the name of the Lord Jesus." (Acts 19:3-5)

"And now why tarriest thou? arise, and be **baptized**, and wash away thy sins, calling on the name of the Lord." (Acts 22:16)

"Therefore we are buried with him by **baptism** into death: that like as Christ was raised up from the dead by the glory of the Father, even so we also should walk in newness of life." (Romans 6:4)

"Know ye not, that so many of us as were **baptized** into Jesus Christ were **baptized** into his death?" (Romans 19:18)

"For by one Spirit are we all **baptized** into one body, whether we be Jews or Gentiles, whether we be bond or free; and have been all made to drink into one Spirit." (1 Corinthians 12:13)

"Else what shall they do which are **baptized** for the dead, if the dead rise not at all? why are they then **baptized** for the dead?" (1 Corinthians 15:29)

"For as many of you as have been **baptized** into Christ have put on Christ." (Galatians 3:27)

"One Lord, one faith, one **baptism**," (Ephesians 4:5)

"Buried with him in **baptism**, wherein also ye are risen with him through the faith of the operation of God, who hath raised him from the dead." (Colossians 2:12)

"The like figure whereunto even **baptism** doth also now save us (not the putting away of the filth of the flesh, but the answer of a good conscience toward God,) by the resurrection of Jesus Christ:" (1 Peter 3:21)

"But if from thence thou shalt **seek** YAHWAH thy God, thou shalt find him, if thou **seek** him with all thy heart and with all thy soul." (Deuteronomy 4:29)

"Glory ye in his holy name: let the heart of them rejoice that **seek** YAHWAH. **Seek** YAHWAH, and his strength: **seek** his face evermore." (1 Chronicles 16:10-11; Psalm 105:3-4)

"Now set your heart and your soul to seek YAHWAH your God." (1 Chronicles 22:19)

"keep and **seek** for all the commandments of YAHWAH your God....and serve him with a perfect heart and with a willing mind: for YAHWAH searcheth all hearts, and understandeth all the imaginations of the thoughts: if thou **seek** him, he will be found of thee." (1 Chronicles 28:8-9)

"If my people, which are called by my name, shall humble themselves, and pray, and **seek** my face, and turn from their wicked ways; then will I hear from heaven, and will forgive their sin, and will heal their land." (2 Chronicles 7:14)

"I would seek unto God, and unto God would I commit my cause." (Job 5:8)

"And they that know thy name will put their trust in thee: for thou, YAHWAH, hast not forsaken them that **seek** thee." (Psalm 9:10)

"they shall praise YAHWAH that seek him: your heart shall live for ever." (Psalm 22:26)

"they that **seek** YAHWAH shall not want any good thing." (Psalm 34:10)

"Let all those that seek thee rejoice and be glad in thee." (Psalm 40:16; 70:4)

"O God, thou art my God; early will I seek thee." (Psalm 63:1)

"and your heart shall live that **seek** God." (Psalm 69:32)

"Glory ye in his holy name: let the heart of them rejoice that **seek** YAHWAH. **Seek** YAHWAH, and his strength: **seek** his face evermore." (Psalm 105:3-4; 1 Chronicles 16:10)

"Blessed are the undefiled in the way, who walk in the law of YAHWAH. Blessed are they that keep his testimonies, and that **seek** him with the whole heart. With my whole heart have I **sought** thee." (Psalm 119:1-2, 10)

"I love them that love me; and those that **seek** me early shall find me." (Proverbs 8:17)

"they that **seek** YAHWAH understand all things." (Proverbs 28:5)

"yea, with my spirit within me will I seek thee early:" (Isaiah 26:9)

"Seek ye YAHWAH while he may be found, call ye upon him while he is near." (Isaiah 55:6)

"Then shall ye call upon me, and ye shall go and pray unto me, and I will hearken unto you. And ye shall **seek** me, and find me, when ye shall **search** for me with all your heart." (Jeremiah 29:12-13)

"YAHWAH is good unto them that wait for him, to the soul that **seeketh** him." (Lamentations 3:25)

"I will go and return to my place, till they acknowledge their offence, and **seek** my face: in their affliction they will **seek** me early." (Hosea 5:6)

"Sow to yourselves in righteousness, reap in mercy; break up your fallow ground: for it is time to **seek** YAHWAH, till he come and rain righteousness upon you." (Hosea 10:12)

"Seek ye me, and ye shall live. Seek YAHWAH, and ye shall live!" (Amos 5:4, 6)

"Seek ye YAHWAH, all ye meek of the earth, which have wrought his judgment; seek righteousness, seek meekness: it may be ye shall be hid in the day of YAHWAH'S anger." (Zephaniah 2:3)

"But **seek** ye first the kingdom of God, and his righteousness; and all these things shall be added unto you." (Matthew 6:33)

"Ask, and it shall be given you; seek, and ye shall find; knock, and it shall be opened unto you:

for every one that asketh receiveth; and he that **seeketh** findeth; and to him that knocketh it shall be opened." (Matthew 7:7-8)

"And I say unto you, Ask, and it shall be given you; **seek**, and ye shall find; knock, and it shall be opened unto you. For every one that asketh receiveth; and he that **seeketh** findeth; and to him that knocketh it shall be opened. If ye then, being evil, know how to give good gifts unto your children, how much more shall your heavenly Father give the Holy Spirit to them that ask him?" (Luke 11:9-10, 13)

"And **seek** not ye what ye shall eat, or what ye shall drink, neither be ye of doubtful mind. For all these things do the nations of the world seek after: and your Father knoweth that ye have need of these things. But rather **seek** ye the kingdom of God; and all these things shall be added unto you." (Luke 12:29-31)

"If ye then be risen with Christ, **seek** those things which are above, where Christ sitteth on the right hand of God" (Colossians 3:1)

"But without faith it is impossible to please him; for he that cometh to God must believe that he is, and that he is a rewarder of them that diligently **seek** him." (Hebrews 11:6)

<u>COME</u>

"Then said I, Lo, I **come**: in the volume of the book it is written of me, I delight to do thy will, O my God: yea, thy law is within my heart." (Psalm 40:7-8)

"Truly my soul waiteth upon God; from him **cometh** my salvation." (Psalm 62:1)

"O thou that hearest prayer, unto thee shall all flesh **come**." (Psalm 65:2)

"Come and see the works of God:" (Psalm 66:5)

"All nations whom thou hast made shall **come** and worship before thee, O YAHWAH; and shall glorify thy name." (Psalm 86:9)

"O **come**, let us sing unto YAHWAH: let us make a joyful noise to the rock of our salvation. O **come**, let us worship and bow down: let us kneel before YAHWAH our maker." (Psalm 95:1, 6)

"Give unto YAHWAH the glory due unto his name: bring an offering, and **come** into his courts." (Psalm 96:8)

"Make a joyful noise unto YAHWAH, all ye lands. Serve YAHWAH with gladness: **come** before his presence with singing." (Psalm 100:1-2)

"I will lift up mine eyes unto the hills, from whence **cometh** my help. My help **cometh** from YAHWAH, which made heaven and earth." (Psalm 121:1-2)

"**Come** now, and let us reason together, saith YAHWAH: though your sins be as scarlet, they shall be as white as snow; though they be red like crimson, they shall be as wool." (Isaiah 1:18)

"And the ransomed of YAHWAH shall return, and **come** to Zion with songs and everlasting joy upon their heads: they shall obtain joy and gladness, and sorrow and sighing shall flee away." (Isaiah 35:4, 10)

"Therefore the redeemed of YAHWAH shall return, and **come** with singing unto Zion; and everlasting joy shall be upon their head: they shall obtain gladness and joy; and sorrow and mourning shall flee away." (Isaiah 51:11)

"Ho, every one that thirsteth, **come** ye to the waters, and he that hath no money; **come** ye, buy, and eat; yea, **come**, buy wine and milk without money and without price." (Isaiah 55:1)

"And the Redeemer shall **come** to Zion," (Isaiah 59:20)

"...Behold, we **come** unto thee; for thou art YAHWAH their God." (Jeremiah 3:22)

"They shall **come** with weeping, and with supplications will I lead them: I will cause them to walk by the rivers of waters in a straight way, wherein they shall not stumble....Therefore they shall **come** and sing in the height of Zion, and shall flow together to the goodness of YAHWAH...and they shall not sorrow any more at all." (Jeremiah 31:9, 12)

"In those days, and in that time, saith YAHWAH, the children of Israel shall **come**, they and the children of Judah together, going and weeping: they shall go, and seek YAHWAH their God. They shall ask the way to Zion with their faces thitherward, saying, **Come**, and let us join ourselves to YAHWAH in a perpetual covenant that shall not be forgotten." (Jeremiah 50:4-5)

"**Come**, and let us return unto YAHWAH: for he hath torn, and he will heal us; he hath smitten, and he will bind us up." (Hosea 6:1)

"And many nations shall **come**, and say, **Come**, and let us go up to the mountain of YAHWAH, and to the house of the God of Jacob; and he will teach us of his ways, and we will walk in his paths: for the law shall go forth of Zion, and the word of YAHWAH from Jerusalem." (Micah 4:2)

"And I say unto you, That many shall **come** from the east and west, and shall sit down with Abraham, Isaac, and Jacob, in the kingdom of heaven." (Matthew 8:11)

"**Come** unto me, all ye that labour and are heavy laden, and I will give you rest." (Matthew 11:28)

"Then said Jesus unto his disciples, If any man will **come** after me, let him deny himself, and

take up his cross, and follow me." (Matthew 16:24)

"But Jesus said, Suffer little children, and forbid them not, to **come** unto me: for of such is the kingdom of heaven." (Matthew 19:14)

"Jesus said unto him, If thou wilt be perfect, go and sell that thou hast, and give to the poor, and thou shalt have treasure in heaven: and **come** and follow me." (Matthew 19:21)

"Then shall the King say unto them on his right hand, **Come**, ye blessed of my Father, inherit the kingdom prepared for you from the foundation of the world:" (Matthew 25:34)

"And Jesus said unto them, **Come** ye after me, and I will make you to become fishers of men." (Mark 1:17)

"And when he had called the people unto him with his disciples also, he said unto them, Whosoever will **come** after me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross, and follow me." (Mark 8:34)

"But when Jesus saw it, he was much displeased, and said unto them, Suffer the little children to **come** unto me, and forbid them not: for of such is the kingdom of God." (Mark 10:14)

"Then Jesus beholding him loved him, and said unto him, One thing thou lackest: go thy way, sell whatsoever thou hast, and give to the poor, and thou shalt have treasure in heaven: and **come**, take up the cross, and follow me." (Mark 10:21)

"Whosoever **cometh** to me, and heareth my sayings, and doeth them, I will shew you to whom he is like: he is like a man which built an house, and digged deep, and laid the foundation on a rock: and when the flood arose, the stream beat vehemently upon that house, and could not shake it: for it was founded upon a rock." (Luke 6:47-48)

"And he said to them all, If any man will **come** after me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross daily, and follow me." (Luke 9:23)

"And they shall **come** from the east, and from the west, and from the north, and from the south, and shall sit down in the kingdom of God." (Luke 13:29)

"If any man **come** to me, and hate not his father, and mother, and wife, and children, and brethren, and sisters, yea, and his own life also, he cannot be my disciple. And whosoever doth not bear his cross, and **come** after me, cannot be my disciple." (Luke 14:26-27)

"But Jesus called them unto him, and said, Suffer little children to **come** unto me, and forbid them not: for of such is the kingdom of God." (Luke 18:16)

"Now when Jesus heard these things, he said unto him, Yet lackest thou one thing: sell all that thou hast, and distribute unto the poor, and thou shalt have treasure in heaven: and **come**, follow me." (Luke 18:22)

"But he that doeth truth **cometh** to the light, that his deeds may be made manifest, that they are wrought in God." (John 3:21)

"**Come**, see a man, which told me all things that ever I did: is not this the Christ? Then they went out of the city, and **came** unto him. And many of the Samaritans of that city believed on him for the saying of the woman, which testified, He told me all that ever I did. So when the Samaritans were **come** unto him, they besought him that he would tarry with them: and he abode there two days." (John 4:29-30, 39-40)

"And Jesus said unto them, I am the bread of life: he that **cometh** to me shall never hunger; and he that believeth on me shall never thirst. All that the Father giveth me shall **come** to me; and him that **cometh** to me I will in no wise cast out. And this is the Father's will which hath sent me, that of all which he hath given me I should lose nothing, but raise it up again at the last day. No man can **come** to me, except the Father which hath sent me draw him: and I will raise him up at the last day. It is written in the prophets, And they shall be all taught of God. Every man therefore that hath heard, and hath learned of the Father, **cometh** unto me." (John 6:35, 37, 39, 44-45)

"Therefore said I unto you, that no man can **come** unto me, except it were given unto him of my Father." (John 6:65)

"In the last day, that great day of the feast, Jesus stood and cried, saying, If any man thirst, let him **come** unto me, and drink." (John 7:37)

"Jesus saith unto him, I am the way, the truth, and the life: no man **cometh** unto the Father, but by me." (John 14:6)

"Wherefore **come** out from among them, and be ye separate, saith the Lord, and touch not the unclean thing; and I will receive you, and will be a Father unto you, and ye shall be my sons and daughters, saith the Lord Almighty." (2 Corinthians 6:17-18)

"For this is good and acceptable in the sight of God our Saviour; who will have all men to be saved, and to **come** unto the knowledge of the truth." (1 Timothy 2:3-4)

"For we have not an high priest which cannot be touched with the feeling of our infirmities; but was in all points tempted like as we are, yet without sin. Let us therefore **come** boldly unto the throne of grace, that we may obtain mercy, and find grace to help in time of need." (Hebrews 4:15-16)

"But without faith it is impossible to please him; for he that **cometh** to God must believe that he is, and that he is a rewarder of them that diligently seek him." (Hebrews 11:6)

"For <u>ye are not come</u> unto the mount that might be touched, and that burned with fire, not unto blackness, and darkness, and tempest,...but ye are **come** unto mount Sion, and unto the city of the living God, the heavenly Jerusalem, and to an innumerable company of angels, to the general assembly and church of the firstborn, which are written in heaven, and to God the judge of all, and to the spirits of just men made perfect, and to Jesus the mediator of the new covenant, and to the blood of sprinkling, that speaketh better things than that of Abel." (Hebrews 12:18, 22-24)

"The Lord is not slack concerning his promise, as some men count slackness; but is longsuffering to us-ward, not willing that any should perish, but that all should **come** to repentance." (2 Peter 3:9)

"Who shall not fear thee, O Lord, and glorify thy name? for thou only art holy: for all nations shall **come** and worship before thee; for thy judgments are made manifest." (Revelation 15:4) "And I heard another voice from heaven, saying, **Come** out of her, my people, that ye be not partakers of her sins, and that ye receive not of her plagues." (Revelation 18:4)

FOLLOW

"Hearken to me, ye that **follow** after righteousness, ye that seek YAHWAH: look unto the rock whence ye are hewn, and to the hole of the pit whence ye are digged." (Isaiah 51:1)

"And he that taketh not his cross, and **followeth** after me is not worthy of me." (Matthew 10:38)

"Then said Jesus unto his disciples, If any man will come after me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross, and **follow** me." (Matthew 16:24)

"Jesus said unto him, If thou wilt be perfect, go and sell that thou hast, and give to the poor, and thou shalt have treasure in heaven: and come and **follow** me." (Matthew 19:21)

"And when he had called the people unto him with his disciples also, he said unto them, Whosoever will come after me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross, and **follow** me." (Mark 8:34)

"Then Jesus beholding him loved him, and said unto him, One thing thou lackest: go thy way, sell whatsoever thou hast, and give to the poor, and thou shalt have treasure in heaven: and come, take up the cross, and **follow** me." (Mark 10:21)

"And he said to them all, If any man will come after me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross daily, and **follow** me." (Luke 9:23)

"Now when Jesus heard these things, he said unto him, Yet lackest thou one thing: sell all that thou hast, and distribute unto the poor, and thou shalt have treasure in heaven: and come, **follow** me." (Luke 18:22)

"And he came out, and went, as he was wont, to the mount of Olives; and his disciples also **followed** him." (Luke 22:39)

"Then spake Jesus again unto them, saying, I am the light of the world: he that **followeth** me shall not walk in darkness, but shall have the light of life." (John 8:12)

"And when he putteth forth his own sheep, he goeth before them, and the sheep **follow** him: for they know his voice." (John 10:4)

"My sheep hear my voice, and I know them, and they **follow** me: and I give unto them eternal life; and they shall never perish, neither shall any man pluck them out of my hand." (John 10:27-28)

"If any man serve me, let him **follow** me; and where I am, there shall also my servant be: if any man serve me, him will my Father honor." (John 12:26)

"Let us therefore **follow** after the things which make for peace, and things wherewith one may edify another." (Romans 14:19)

"Follow after charity," (1 Corinthians 14:1)

"Be ye therefore **followers** of God, as dear children; and walk in love, as Christ also hath loved us, and hath given himself for us an offering and a sacrifice to God for a sweet smelling savor." (Ephesians 5:1-2)

"See that none render evil for evil unto any man; but ever **follow** that which is good, both among yourselves, and to all men." (1 Thessalonians 5:15)

"But thou, O man of God, flee these things; and **follow** after righteousness, godliness, faith, love, patience, meekness." (1 Timothy 6:11)

"And we desire that every one of you do shew the same diligence to the full assurance of hope unto the end: that ye be not slothful, but **followers** of them who through faith and patience inherit the promises." (Hebrews 6:11-12)

"**Follow** peace with all men, and holiness, without which no man shall see the Lord." (Hebrews 12:14)

"For even hereunto were ye called: because Christ also suffered for us, leaving us an example, that ye should **follow** his steps." (1 Peter 2:21)

"And I looked, and, lo a Lamb stood on the mount Sion, and with him an hundred forty and four thousand, having his Father's name written in their foreheads. These are they which **follow** the Lamb whithersoever he goeth. These were redeemed from among men, being the firstfruits unto God and to the Lamb." (Revelation 14:1, 4)

FORGIVE

"After this manner therefore pray ye: Our Father which art in heaven, Hallowed be thy name. Thy kingdom come. Thy will be done in earth, as it is in heaven. Give us this day our daily bread. And **forgive** us our debts, as we **forgive** our debtors. And lead us not into temptation, but deliver us from evil: for thine is the kingdom, and the power, and the glory, for ever. Amen. For if ye **forgive** men their trespasses, your heavenly Father will also **forgive** you: But if ye **forgive** not men their trespasses, neither will your Father **forgive** your trespasses." (Matthew 6:9-15)

"Then came Peter to him, and said, Lord, how oft shall my brother sin against me, and I **forgive** him? till seven times? Jesus saith unto him, I say not unto thee, Until seven times: but, Until seventy times seven." (Matthew 18:21-22)

"And when ye stand praying, **forgive**, if ye have ought against any: that your Father also which is in heaven may **forgive** you your trespasses. But if ye do not **forgive**, neither will your Father which is in heaven **forgive** your trespasses." (Mark 11:25-26)

"forgive, and ye shall be forgiven:" (Luke 6:37)

"And he said unto them, When ye pray, say, Our Father which art in heaven, Hallowed be thy name. Thy kingdom come. Thy will be done, as in heaven, so in earth. Give us day by day our daily bread. And **forgive** us our sins; for we also **forgive** every one that is indebted to us. And lead us not into temptation; but deliver us from evil.." (Luke 11:2-4)

"Take heed to yourselves: If thy brother trespass against thee, rebuke him; and if he repent, **forgive** him. And if he trespass against thee seven times in a day, and seven times in a day turn again to thee, saying, I repent; thou shalt **forgive** him." (Luke 17:3-4)

"And be ye kind one to another, tenderhearted, forgiving one another, even as God for Christ's sake hath **forgiven** you." (Ephesians 4:32)

"Put on therefore, as the elect of God, holy and beloved, bowels of mercies, kindness, humbleness of mind, meekness, longsuffering; Forbearing one another, and forgiving one another, if any man have a quarrel against any: even as Christ forgave you, so also do ye. And above all these things put on charity, which is the bond of perfectness. And let the peace of God rule in your hearts, to the which also ye are called in one body; and be ye thankful." (Colossians 34:12-15)

"If we confess our sins, he is faithful and just to **forgive** us our sins, and to cleanse us from all unrighteousness." (1 John 1:9)

PRAY, ASK, CALL

"Then began men to **call** upon the name of YAHWAH." (Genesis 4:26)

"Who hath God so nigh unto them, as YAHWAH our God is in all things that we **call** upon him for?" (Deuteronomy 4:7)

"I will call on YAHWAH, who is worthy to be praised." (2 Samuel 22:4; Psalm 18:3)

"Give thanks unto YAHWAH, **call** upon his name, make known his deeds among the people." (1 Chronicles 16:8)

"If my people, which are called by my name, shall humble themselves, and **pray**, and seek my face, and turn from their wicked ways; then will I hear from heaven, and will forgive their sin, and will heal their land." (2 Chronicles 7:14)

"Hear me when I **call**, O God of my righteousness: have mercy upon me, and hear my **prayer**." (Psalm 4:1)

"Give ear to my words, O YAHWAH, consider my meditation. Hearken unto the voice of my cry, my King, and my God: for unto thee will I **pray**. My voice shalt thou hear in the morning, O YAHWAH; in the morning will I direct my **prayer** unto thee, and will look up." (Psalm 5:1-3; 88:13)

"Hear the right, O YAHWAH, attend unto my cry, give ear unto my **prayer**, that goeth not out of feigned lips. Hold up my goings in thy paths, that my footsteps slip not. I have **called** upon thee, for thou wilt hear me, O God." (Psalm 17:1, 5-6)

"I will **call** upon YAHWAH, who is worthy to be praised: so shall I be saved from mine enemies." (Psalm 18:3)

"Make thy face to shine upon thy servant: save me for thy mercies' sake. Let me not be ashamed, O YAHWAH: for I have **called** upon thee." (Psalm 31:16-17)

"I acknowledged my sin unto thee, and mine iniquity have I not hid. I said, I will confess my transgressions unto YAHWAH; and thou forgavest the iniquity of my sin. For this shall every one that is godly **pray** unto thee in a time when thou mayest be found: Thou art my hiding place; thou shalt preserve me from trouble; thou shalt compass me about with songs of deliverance." (Psalm 32:5-7)

"YAHWAH will command his loving kindness in the daytime, and in the night his song shall be with me, and my **prayer** unto the God of my life." (Psalm 42:8)

"**Call** upon me in the day of trouble: I will deliver thee, and thou shalt glorify me." (Psalm 50:15)

"As for me, I will **call** upon God; and YAHWAH shall save me. Evening, and morning, and at noon, will I **pray**." (Psalm 55:16-17)

"But as for me, my **prayer** is unto thee, O YAHWAH, in an acceptable time." (Psalm 69:13) "Quicken us, and we will **call** upon thy name." (Psalm 80:18)

"For thou, YAHWAH, art good, ready to forgive; and plenteous in mercy unto all them that **call** upon thee. In the day of my trouble I will **call** upon thee: for thou wilt answer me." (Psalm 86:5, 7)

"Because he hath set his love upon me, therefore will I deliver him: I will set him on high, because he hath known my name. He shall **call** upon me, and I will answer him: I will be with him in trouble; I will deliver him, and honor him." (Psalm 91:14-15)

"Hear my **prayer**, O YAHWAH, and let my cry come unto thee. Hide not thy face from me in the day when I am in trouble; incline thine ear unto me: in the day when I **call** answer me speedily." (Psalm 102:1-2)

"Give thanks unto YAHWAH; **call** upon his name: make known his deeds among the people. Sing unto him, sing psalms unto him: talk ye of all his wondrous works. Glory ye in his holy name: let the heart of them rejoice that seek YAHWAH. Seek YAHWAH, and his strength: seek his face evermore." (Psalm 105:1-4)

"I love YAHWAH, because he hath heard my voice and my supplications. Because he hath inclined his ear unto me, therefore will I **call** upon him as long as I live. I will offer to thee the sacrifice of thanksgiving, and will **call** upon the name of YAHWAH." (Psalm 116:1-2, 17)

"I **called** upon YAHWAH in distress: YAHWAH answered me, and set me in a large place." (Psalm 118:5)

"YAHWAH is nigh unto all them that **call** upon him, to all that **call** upon him in truth. He will fulfill the desire of them that fear him: he also will hear their cry, and will save them." (Psalm 145:18-19)

"Seek ye YAHWAH while he may be found, **call** ye upon him while he is near." (Isaiah 55:6) "Thus saith YAHWAH, Stand ye in the ways, and see, and **ask** for the old paths, where is the good way, and walk therein, and ye shall find rest for your souls." (Jeremiah 6:16)

"Then shall ye **call** upon me, and ye shall go and **pray** unto me, and I will hearken unto you. " (Jeremiah 29:12)

"**Call** unto me, and I will answer thee, and shew thee great and mighty things, which thou knowest not." (Jeremiah 33:3)

"And it shall come to pass, that whosoever shall **call** on the name of YAHWAH shall be delivered: for in mount Zion and in Jerusalem shall be deliverance, as YAHWAH hath said, and in the remnant whom YAHWAH shall call." (Joel 2:32)

"Pray for them which despitefully use you, and persecute you." (Matthew 5:44; Luke 6:28)

"But thou, when thou **prayest**, enter into thy closet, and when thou hast shut thy door, **pray** to thy Father which is in secret; and thy Father which seeth in secret shall reward thee openly. But when ye **pray**, use not vain repetitions, for your Father knoweth what things ye have need of, before ye **ask** him. After this manner therefore **pray** ye: Our Father which art in heaven, Hallowed be thy name. Thy kingdom come. Thy will be done in earth, as it is in heaven. Give us this day our daily bread. And forgive us our debts, as we forgive our debtors. And lead us not into temptation, but deliver us from evil: for thine is the kingdom, and the power, and the glory, for ever. Amen." (Matthew 6:6-13)

"Ask, and it shall be given you; seek, and ye shall find; knock, and it shall be opened unto you: for every one that **asketh** receiveth; and he that seeketh findeth; and to him that knocketh it shall be opened. If ye then, being evil, know how to give good gifts unto your children, how much more shall your Father which is in heaven give good things to them that **ask** him?" (Matthew 7:7-8, 11)

"And when he had sent the multitudes away, he went up into a mountain apart to **pray**: and when the evening was come, he was there alone." (Matthew 14:23; Mark 6:46)

"And all things, whatsoever ye shall **ask** in **prayer**, believing, ye shall receive." (Matthew 21:22)

"And he went a little farther, and fell on his face, and **prayed**, saying, O my Father, if it be possible, let this cup pass from me: nevertheless not as I will, but as thou. He went again the second time, and **prayed**, saying, O my Father, if this cup may not pass away from me, except I drink it, thy will be done." (Matthew 26:39, 42)

"Watch and **pray**, that ye enter not into temptation: the spirit indeed is willing, but the flesh is weak." (Matthew 26:41)

"Then said Jesus unto him, Put up again thy sword into his place: for all they that take the sword shall perish with the sword. Thinkest thou that I cannot now **pray** to my Father, and he shall presently give me more than twelve legions of angels? But how then shall the scriptures be fulfilled, that thus it must be?" (Matthew 26:52-54)

"And in the morning, rising up a great while before day, he went out, and departed into a solitary

place, and there **prayed**." (Mark 1:35)

"And when he was come into the house, his disciples asked him privately, Why could not we cast him out? And he said unto them, This kind can come forth by nothing, but by **prayer** and fasting." (Mark 9:28-29)

"And Jesus answering saith unto them, Have faith in God. For verily I say unto you, That whosoever shall say unto this mountain, Be thou removed, and be thou cast into the sea; and shall not doubt in his heart, but shall believe that those things which he saith shall come to pass; he shall have whatsoever he saith. Therefore I say unto you, What things soever ye desire, when ye **pray**, believe that ye receive them, and ye shall have them. And when ye stand **praying**, forgive, if ye have aught against any: that your Father also which is in heaven may forgive you your trespasses. But if ye do not forgive, neither will you Father which is in heaven forgive your trespasses." (Mark 11:22-26)

"Take ye heed, watch and **pray**: for ye know not when the time is." (Mark 13:33)

"And he went forward a little, and fell on the ground, and **prayed** that, if it were possible, the hour might pass from him. And he said, Abba, Father, all things are possible unto thee; take away this cup from me: nevertheless not what I will, but what thou wilt. And again he went away, and **prayed**, and spake the same words." (Mark 14:35-36, 39)

"Watch ye and **pray**, lest ye enter into temptation. The spirit truly is ready, but the flesh is week." (Mark 14:38)

"Now when all the people were baptized, it came to pass, that Jesus also being baptized, and **praying**, the heaven was opened, and the Holy Ghost descended in a bodily shape like a dove upon him, and a voice came from heaven, which said, Thou art my beloved Son; in thee I am well pleased." (Luke 3:21-22)

"And he withdrew himself into the wilderness, and prayed." (Luke 5:16)

"And it came to pass in those days, that he went out into a mountain to **pray**, and continued all night in **prayer** to God." (Luke 6:12)

"And it came to pass, as he was alone **praying**, his disciples were with him." (Luke 9:18)

"And it came to pass about an eight days after these sayings, he took Peter and John and James, and went up into a mountain to **pray**. And as he **prayed**, the fashion of his countenance was altered, and his raiment was white and glistering. And behold, there talked with him two men, which were Moses and Elias: who appeared in glory, and spake of his decease which he should accomplish at Jerusalem." (Luke 9:28-31)

"And it came to pass, that, as he was **praying** in a certain place, when he ceased, one of his disciples said unto him, Lord, teach us to **pray**, as John also taught his disciples. And he said unto them, When ye **pray**, say, Our Father which art in heaven, Hallowed be thy name. Thy kingdom come. Thy will be done, as in heaven, so in earth. Give us day by day our daily bread. And forgive us our sins; for we also forgive every one that is indebted to us. And lead us not into temptation; but deliver us from evil." (Luke 11:1-4)

"And I say unto you, **Ask**, and it shall be given you; seek, and ye shall find; knock, and it shall be opened unto you. For every one that **asketh** receiveth; and he that seeketh findeth; and to him that knocketh it shall be opened. If ye then, being evil, know how to give good gifts unto your children, how much more shall your heavenly Father give the Holy Spirit to them that **ask** him?" (Luke 11:9-10, 13)

"And he spake a parable unto them to this end, that men ought always to **pray**, and not to faint." (Luke 18:1)

"And he spake this parable unto certain which trusted in themselves that they were righteous, and despised others: Two men went up into the temple to **pray**; the one a Pharisee, and the other a publican. The Pharisee stood and **prayed** thus with himself, God, I thank thee, that I am not as other men are, extortioners, unjust, adulterers, or even as this publican. I fast twice in the week, I

give tithes of all that I possess. And the publican, standing afar off, would not lift up so much as his eyes unto heaven, but smote upon his breast, saying, God be merciful to me a sinner. I tell you, this man went down to his house justified rather than the other: for every one that exalteth himself shall be abased; and he that humbleth himself shall be exalted." (Luke 18:9-14)

"Watch ye therefore, and **pray** always, that ye may be accounted worthy to escape all these things that shall come to pass, and to stand before the Son of man." (Luke 21:36)

"And the Lord said, Simon, Simon, behold, Satan hath desired to have you, that he may sift you as wheat: but I have **prayed** for thee, that thy faith fail not: and when that art converted, strengthen thy brethren." (Luke 22: 31-32)

"And he came out, and went, as he was wont, to the mount of Olives; and his disciples also followed him. And when he was at the place, he said unto them, **pray** that ye enter not into temptation. And he was withdrawn from them about a stone's cast, and kneeled down, and **prayed**, saying, Father, if thou be willing, remove this cup from me: nevertheless not my will, but thine, be done. And there appeared and angel unto him from heaven, strengthening him. And being in an agony he **prayed** more earnestly: and his seat was as it were great drops of blood falling down to the ground. And when he rose up from **prayer**, and was come to his disciples, he found them sleeping for sorrow, and said unto them, Why sleep ye? rise and **pray**, lest ye enter into temptation." (Luke 22:39-46)

"And whatsoever ye shall **ask** in my name, that will I do, that the Father may be glorified in the Son. If ye shall **ask** any thing in my name, I will do it. If ye love me, keep my commandments. And I will **pray** the Father, and he shall give you another Comforter, that he may abide with you for ever; the Spirit of truth; whom the world cannot receive, because it seeth him not, neither knoweth him: but ye know him; for he dwelleth with you, and shall be in you. I will not leave you comfortless: I will come to you. Yet a little while, and the world seeth me no more; but ye see me: because I live, ye shall live also. At that day ye shall know that I am in my Father, and ye in me, and I in you. He that hath my commandments, and keepeth them, he it is that loveth me: and he that loveth me shall be loved of my Father, and I will love him, and will manifest myself to him. If a man love me, he will keep my words: and my Father will love him, and we will come unto him, and make our abode with him." (John 14:13-23)

"If ye abide in me, and my words abide in you, ye shall **ask** what ye will, and it shall be done unto you." (John 15:7)

"Ye have not chosen me, but I have chosen you, and ordained you, that ye should go and bring forth fruit, and that your fruit should remain: that whatsoever ye shall **ask** of the Father in my name, he may give it you." (John 15:16)

"And in that day ye shall ask me nothing. Verily, verily, I say unto you, Whatsoever ye shall **ask** the Father in my name, he will give it you. Hitherto have ye asked nothing in my name: **ask**, and ye shall receive, that your joy may be full. At that day ye shall **ask** in my name: and I say not unto you, that I will **pray** the Father for you: for the Father himself loveth you, because ye have loved me, and have believed that I came out from God." (John 16:23-24, 26-27)

"I **pray** for them: I **pray** not for the world, but for them which thou hast given me; for they are thine. I **pray** not that thou shouldest take them out of the world, but that thou shouldest keep them from the evil. Neither **pray** I for these alone, but for them also which shall believe on me through their word.." (John 17:9, 15, 20)

"And they continued steadfastly in the apostles' doctrine and fellowship, and in breaking of bread, and in **prayers**." (Acts 2:42)

"And when they had **prayed**, the place was shaken where they were assembled together; and they were all filled with the Holy Ghost, and they spake the word of God with boldness." (Acts 4:31)

"But Peter put them all forth, and kneeled down, and **prayed**; and turning to the body said,

Tabitha, arise. And she opened her eyes: and when she saw Peter, she sat up." (Acts 9:40)

"Peter therefore was kept in prison: but **prayer** was made without ceasing of the church unto God for him." (Acts 12:5)

"And at midnight Paul and Silas **prayed**, and sang praises unto God: and the prisoners heard them." (Acts 16:25)

"And it came to pass, that the father of Publius lay sick of a fever and of a bloody flux: to whom Paul entered in, and **prayed**, and laid his hands on him, and healed him." (Acts 28:8)

"Likewise the Spirit also helpeth our infirmities: for we know not what we should **pray** for as we ought: but the Spirit itself maketh intercession for us with groanings which cannot be uttered. And he that searcheth the hearts knoweth what is the mind of the Spirit, because he maketh intercession for the saints according to the will of God." (Romans 8:26-27)

"For whosoever shall **call** upon the name of the Lord shall be saved." (Romans 10:13; Acts 2:21; Joel 3:32)

"...continuing instant in **prayer**" (Romans 12:12)

"**Praying** always with all **prayer** and supplication in the Spirit, and watching thereunto with all perseverance and supplication for all saints." (Ephesians 6:18)

"Be careful for nothing; but in every thing by **prayer** and supplication with thanksgiving let your requests be make known unto God." (Philippians 4:6)

"Continue in **prayer**, and watch in the same with thanksgiving; withal **praying** also for us." (Colossians 4:2-3)

"**pray** without ceasing. In every thing give thanks: for this is the will of God in Christ Jesus concerning you." (1 Thessalonians 5:17-18)

"I exhort therefore, that, first of all, supplications, **prayers**, intercessions, and giving of thanks, be made for all men. I will therefore that men **pray** every where, lifting up holy hands, without wrath and doubting." (1 Timothy 2:1, 8)

"Who in the days of his flesh, when he had offered up **prayers** and supplications with strong crying and tears unto him that was able to save him from death, and was heard in that he feared." (Hebrews 5:7)

"If any of you lack wisdom, let him **ask** of God, that giveth to all liberally, and upbraideth not; and it shall be given him. But let him **ask** in faith, nothing wavering." (James 1:5-6)

"Ye lust, and have not: ye kill, and desire to have, and cannot obtain: ye fight and war, yet ye have not, because ye **ask** not. Ye **ask**, and receive not, because ye **ask** amiss, that ye may consume it upon your lust." (James 4:2-3)

"Is any among you afflicted? let him **pray**. Is any sick among you? let him call for the elders of the church; and let them **pray** over him, anointing him with oil in the name of the Lord: and the **prayer** of faith shall save the sick, and the Lord shall raise him up; and if he have committed sins, they shall be forgiven him. Confess your faults one to another, and **pray** one for another, that ye may be healed. The effectual fervent **prayer** of a righteous man availeth much. Elias was a man subject to like passions as we are, and he **prayed** earnestly that it might not rain: and it rained not on the earth by the space of three years and six months. And he **prayed** again, and the heaven gave rain, and the earth brought forth her fruit." (James 5:13-18)

"For the eyes of the Lord are over the righteous, and his ears are open unto their **prayers**." (1 Peter 3:12)

"Be ye therefore sober, and watch unto **prayer**." (1 Peter 4:7)

"My little children, let us not love in word, neither in tongue; but in deed and in truth. And hereby we know that we are of the truth, and shall assure our hearts before him. For if our heart condemn us, God is greater than our heart, and knoweth all things. Beloved, if our heart condemn us not, then have we confidence toward God. And whatsoever we **ask**, we receive of him, because we keep his commandments, and do those things that are pleasing in his sight. And this is his commandment, That we should believe on the name of his Son Jesus Christ, and love one another, as he gave us commandment. And he that keepeth his commandments dwelleth in him, and he in him. And hereby we know that he abideth in us, by the Spirit which he hath given us." (1 John 3:18-24)

"And this is the confidence that we have in him, that, if we **ask** any thing according to his will, he heareth us: and if we know that he hear us, whatsoever we **ask**, we know that we have the petitions that we desire of him." (1 John 5:14-15)

"building up yourselves ... **praying** in the Holy Ghost," (Jude 20)

"And when he had taken the book, the four beasts and four and twenty elders fell down before the Lamb, having every one of them harps, and golden vials full of odors, which are the **prayers** of saints." (Revelation 5:8)

"And another angel came and stood at the altar, having a golden censor; and there was given unto him much incense, that he should offer it with the **prayers** of all saints upon the golden altar which was before the throne. And the smoke of the incense, with the **prayers** of the saints, ascended up before God out of the angel's hand." (Revelation 8:3-4)

FAITH, BELIEVE, FEAR NOT, BE STRONG

"And Moses said unto the people, **Fear ye not**, stand still, and see the salvation of YAHWAH, which he will show to you to day: for the Egyptians whom ye have seen to day, ye shall see them again no more for ever." (Exodus 14:13)

"Be strong and of a good courage, **fear not**, nor be afraid of them: for YAHWAH thy God, he it is that doth go with thee; he will not fail thee, nor forsake thee." (Deuteronomy 31:6)

"And YAHWAH, he it is that doth go before thee; he will be with thee, he will not fail thee, neither forsake thee: **fear not**, neither be dismayed." (Deuteronomy 31:8)

"Have not I commanded thee? **Be strong** and of a good courage; be not afraid, neither be thou dismayed: for YAHWAH thy God is with thee whithersoever thou goest." (Joshua 1:9)

"A **faithful** man shall abound with blessings:" (Proverbs 28:20)

"Then **believed** they his words; they sang his praise. " (Psalm 106:12)

"Say to them that are of a fearful heart, Be strong, **fear not**: behold, your God will come with vengeance, even God with a recompence; he will come and save you." (Isaiah 35:4)

"For I YAHWAH thy God will hold thy right hand, saying unto thee, Fear not; I will help thee. **Fear not**, thou worm Jacob, and ye men of Israel; I will help thee, saith YAHWAH, and thy redeemer, the Holy One of Israel." (Isaiah 41:13-14)

"But now thus saith YAHWAH that created thee, O Jacob, and he that formed thee, O Israel, **Fear not**: for I have redeemed thee, I have called thee by thy name; thou art mine." (Isaiah 43:1)

"And I will set up shepherds over them which shall feed them: and they shall **fear no more**, nor be dismayed, neither shall they be lacking, saith YAHWAH." (Jeremiah 23:4)

"But **fear not** thou, O my servant Jacob, and be not dismayed, O Israel: for, behold, I will save thee from afar off, and thy seed from the land of their captivity; and Jacob shall return, and be in rest and at ease, and none shall make him afraid." (Jeremiah 46:27)

"And **fear not** them which kill the body, but are not able to kill the soul: but rather fear him which is able to destroy both soul and body in hell." (Matthew 10:28)

"But even the very hairs of your head are all numbered. **Fear not** therefore: ye are of more value than many sparrows." (Luke 12:7)

"**Fear not**, little flock; for it is your Father's good pleasure to give you the kingdom." (Luke 12:32)

"The just shall live by **faith**." (Habakkuk 2:4; Romans 1:17; Galatians 3:11)

"Then Jesus answered and said unto her, O woman, great is thy **faith**: be it unto thee even as thou wilt. And her daughter was made whole from that very hour." (Matthew 15: 28)

"And all things, whatsoever ye shall ask in prayer, **believing**, ye shall receive." (Matthew 21:22)

"Now after that John was put in prison, Jesus came into Galilee, preaching the gospel of the kingdom of God, and saying, The time is fulfilled, and the kingdom of God is at hand: repent ye, and **believe** the gospel." (Mark 1:14-15)

"Jesus said unto him, If thou canst **believe**, all things are possible to him that **believeth**." (Mark 9:23)

"And Jesus answering saith unto them, Have **faith** in God. For verily I say unto you, That whosoever shall say unto this mountain, Be thou removed, and be thou cast into the sea; and shall <u>not doubt</u> in his heart, but shall **believe** that those things which he saith shall come to pass; he shall have whatsoever he saith." (Mark 11:22-23)

"And these signs shall follow them that **believe**: In my name shall they cast out devils; they shall speak with new tongues; they shall take up serpents; and if they drink any deadly thing, it shall not hurt them; they shall lay hands on the sick, and they shall recover." (Mark 16:17-18)

"And the Lord said, Simon, Simon, behold, Satan hath desired to have you, that he may sift you

as wheat: but I have prayed for thee, that thy **faith** fail not: and when that art converted, strengthen thy brethren." (Luke 22: 31-32)

"But as many as received him, to them gave he power to become the sons of God even to them that **believe** on his name: which were born, not of blood, nor of the will of the flesh, nor of the will of man, but of God." (John 1:12-13)

"Then said Jesus unto the twelve, Will ye also go away? Then Simon Peter answered him, Lord, to whom shall we go? Thou has the words of eternal life. And we **believe** and are sure that thou art that Christ, the Son of the living God." (John 6:67-69)

"For God sent not his Son into the world to condemn the world; but that the world through him might be saved. He that **believeth** on him is not condemned: but he that <u>believeth not</u> is condemned already, because he hath <u>not believed</u> in the name of the only begotten Son of God." (John 3:17-18)

"Let not your heart be troubled: ye **believe** in God, **believe** also in me." (John 14:1)

"For the Father himself loveth you, because ye have loved me, and have **believed** that I came out from God." (John 16:27)

"Neither pray I for these alone, but for them also which shall **believe** on me through their word." (John 17:20)

"Then saith he to Thomas, Reach hither thy finger, and behold my hands; and reach hither thy hand, and thrust it into my side: and <u>be not faithless</u>, but **believing**." (John 20:27)

"These are written, that ye might **believe** that Jesus is the Christ, the Son of God; and that **believing** ye might have life through his name." (John 20:31)

"Testifying both to the Jews, and also to the Greeks, repentance toward God, and **faith** toward our Lord Jesus Christ." (Acts 20:21)

"But this I confess unto thee, that after the way which they call heresy, so worship I the God of my fathers, **believing** all things which are written in the law and in the prophets:" (Acts 24:14)

"Therefore being justified by **faith**, we have peace with God through our Lord Jesus Christ: by whom also we have access by **faith** into this grace wherein we stand, and rejoice in hope of the glory of God." (Romans 5:1-2)

"As it is written, Behold, I lay in Sion a stumblingstone and rock of offence: and whosoever **believeth** on him shall not be ashamed." (Romans 9:33)

"But what saith it (Deuteronomy 30:14)? 'The word is nigh thee, even in thy mouth, and in thy heart: that is, the word of faith, which we preach; that if thou shalt confess with thy mouth the Lord Jesus, and shalt **believe** in thine heart that God hath raised him from the dead, thou shalt be saved. For with the heart man **believeth** unto righteousness; and with the mouth confession is made unto salvation." (Romans 10:8-10)

"So then **faith** cometh by hearing, and hearing by the word of God." (Romans 10:17)

"Well; because of <u>unbelief</u> they were broken off, and thou standest by **faith**. Be not highminded, but fear: for if God spared not the natural branches, take heed lest he also spare not thee." (Romans 11:20-21)

"God hath dealt to every man the measure of **faith**." (Romans 12:3)

"Now the God of hope fill you with all joy and peace in **believing**," (Romans 15:13a)

"Watch ye, stand fast in the faith, quit you like men, be strong." (1 Corinthians 16:13)

"But the scripture hath concluded all under sin, that the promise by **faith** of Jesus Christ might be given to them that **believe**. But before **faith** came, we were kept under the law, shut up unto the **faith** which should afterwards be revealed. Wherefore the law was our schoolmaster to bring us unto Christ, that we might be justified by **faith**. But after that **faith** is come, we are no longer under a schoolmaster." (Galatians 3:22-25)

"For we through the Spirit wait for the hope of righteousness by **faith**." (Galatians 5:5)

"But the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, longsuffering, gentleness, goodness, **faith**, meekness, temperance: against such there is no law." (Galatians 5:22-23)

"And what is the exceeding greatness of his power to us-ward who **believe**, according to the working of his might power." (Ephesians 1:19)

"For by grace are ye saved through **faith**; and that not of yourselves: it is the gift of God: not of works, lest any man should boast." (Ephesians 2:9)

"Finally, my brethren, **be strong** in the Lord, and in the power of his might." (Ephesians 6:10)

"Buried with him in baptism, wherein also ye are risen with him through the **faith** of the operation of God, who hath raised him from the dead." (Colossians 2:12)

"For if we **believe** that Jesus died and rose again, even so them also which sleep in Jesus will God bring with him." (1 Thessalonians 4:14)

"Trust in the living God, who is the Saviour of all men, specially of those that **believe**." (1 Timothy 4:10)

"Paul, a servant of God, and an apostle of Jesus Christ, according to the **faith** of God's elect," (Titus 1:1)

"That the communication of thy **faith** may become effectual by the acknowledging of every good thing which is in you in Christ Jesus." (Philemon 1:6)

"Let us therefore fear, lest, a promise being left us of entering into his rest, any of you should seem to come short of it. For unto us was the gospel preached, as well as unto them (Israel in the wilderness): but the word preached did not profit them, <u>not being mixed with faith</u> in them that heard it. For we which have **believed** do enter into rest," (Hebrews 4:1-3)

"But without **faith** it is impossible to please him; for he that cometh to God must **believe** that he is, and that he is a rewarder of them that diligently seek him." (Hebrews 11:6)

"Looking unto Jesus the author and finisher of our **faith**; and is set down at the right hand of the throne of God." (Hebrews 12:2)

"If any of you lack wisdom, let him ask of God, that giveth to all liberally, and upbraideth not; and it shall be given him. But let him ask in **faith**, nothing wavering." (James 1:5-6)

"Forasmuch as ye know that ye were not redeemed with corruptible things; as silver and gold, from your vain conversation received by tradition from your fathers; but with the precious blood of Christ, as of a lamb without blemish and without spot: who verily was foreordained before the foundation of the world, but was manifest in these last times for you, who by him do **believe** in God, that raised him up from the dead, and gave him glory; that your **faith** and hope might be in God." (1 Peter 1:18-21)

"Wherefore also it is contained in the scripture, Behold, I lay in Sion a chief corner stone, elect, precious: and he that **believeth** on him shall not be confounded. Unto you therefore which **believe** he is precious:" (1 Peter 2:6-7)

"And this is his commandment, That we should **believe** on the name of his Son Jesus Christ, and love one another, as he gave us commandment." (1 John 3:23)

"And when I saw him, I fell at his feet as dead. And he laid his right hand upon me, saying unto me, **Fear not**; I am the first and the last:" (Revelation 1:17)

"These shall make war with the Lamb, and the Lamb shall overcome them: for he is Lord of Lords, and King of Kings: and they that are with him are called, and chosen, and **faithful**." (Revelation 17:14)

<u>HOPE</u>

"My flesh also shall rest in **hope**. For thou wilt not leave my soul in hell; neither wilt thou suffer thine Holy One to see corruption. Thou wilt shew me the path of life: in thy presence is fullness of joy; at thy right hand there are pleasures for evermore." (Psalm 16:9-11)

"Behold, the eye of YAHWAH is upon them that fear him, upon them that **hope** in his mercy; to deliver their soul from death, let thy mercy, O YAHWAH, be upon us, according as we **hope** in thee." (Psalm 33:18-19, 22)

"For in thee, O YAHWAH, do I hope: thou wilt hear, O YAHWAH my God." (Psalm 38:15)

"Why art thou cast down, O my soul? and why art thou disquieted in me? **hope** thou in God: for I shall yet praise him, who is the health of my countenance, and my God." (Psalm 42:11)

"Remember the word unto thy servant, upon which thou hast caused me to **hope**. This is my comfort in my affliction: for thy word hath quickened me." (Psalm 119:49-50)

"Uphold me according unto thy word, that I may live: and let me not be ashamed of my **hope**." (Psalm 119:116)

"I wait for YAHWAH, my soul doth wait, and in his word do I hope." (Psalm 130:5)

"YAHWAH taketh pleasure in them that fear him, in those that **hope** in his mercy." (Psalm 147:11)

"The **hope** of the righteous shall be gladness:" (Proverbs 10:28)

"Be not a terror unto me: thou art my hope in the day of evil." (Jeremiah 17:17)

"YAHWAH is my portion, saith my soul; therefore will I **hope** in Him. It is good that a man should both **hope** and quietly wait for the salvation of YAHWAH." (Lamentations 3:24, 26)

"Therefore being justified by faith, we have peace with God through our Lord Jesus Christ: by whom also we have access by faith into this grace wherein we stand, and rejoice in **hope** of the glory of God. And not only so, but we glory in tribulations also: knowing that tribulation worketh patience; and patience, experience; and experience, **hope**: and **hope** maketh not ashamed." (Romans 5:1-5)

"For the creature was made subject to vanity, not willingly, but by reason of him who hath subjected the same in **hope**, because the creature itself also shall be delivered from the bondage of corruption into the glorious liberty of the children of God." (Romans 8:20-21)

"For we are saved by **hope**: but **hope** that is seen is not **hope**: for what a man seeth, why doth he yet **hope** for? But if we **hope** for that we see not, then do we with patience wait for it." (Romans 8:24-25)

"Rejoicing in **hope...**" (Romans 12:12)

"For whatsoever things were written aforetime were written for our learning, that we through patience and comfort of the scriptures might have **hope**." (Romans 15:4)

"Now the God of **hope** fill you with all joy and peace in believing, that ye may abound in **hope**, through the power of the Holy Ghost." (Romans 15:13)

"For we through the Spirit wait for the **hope** of righteousness by faith." (Galatians 5:5)

"The eyes of your understanding being enlightened; that ye may know what is the **hope** of his calling, and what the riches of the glory of his inheritance in the saints." (Ephesians 1:18)

"Lord Jesus Christ, which is our **hope**." (1 Timothy 1:1)

"In hope of eternal life, which God, promised before the world began." (Titus 1:2)

"We should live soberly, righteously, and godly, in this present world; looking for that blessed **hope**, and the glorious appearing of the great God and our Saviour Jesus Christ: ...that being justified by his grace, we should be made heirs according to the **hope** of eternal life." (Titus 2:12-13; 3:7)

"But Christ as a son over his own house: whose house are we, if we hold fast the confidence and

the rejoicing of the **hope** firm unto the end." (Hebrews 3:6)

"And we desire that every one of you do shew the same diligence to the full assurance of **hope** unto the end: who have fled for refuge to lay hold upon the **hope** set before us: which **hope** we have as an anchor of the soul." (Hebrews 7:11, 18-19)

"Blessed be the God and Father of our Lord Jesus Christ, which according to his abundant mercy hath begotten us again unto a lively **hope** by the resurrection of Jesus Christ from the dead." (1 Peter 1:3)

LOVE, CHARITY

"And showing mercy unto thousands of them that **love** me, and keep my commandments." (Exodus 20:6)

"Thou shalt not avenge, nor bear any grudge against the children of thy people, but thou shalt **love** thy neighbor as thyself: I am YAHWAH." (Leviticus 19:18)

"But the stranger that dwelleth with you shall be unto you as one born among you, and thou shalt **love** him as thyself; for ye were strangers in the land of Egypt: I am YAHWAH your God." (Leviticus 19:34)

"And showing mercy unto thousands of them that **love** me and keep my commandments." (Deuteronomy 5:10)

"And thou shalt **love** YAHWAH thy God with all thine heart, and with all thy soul, and with all thy might." (Deuteronomy 6:5)

"Know therefore that YAHWAH thy God, he is God, the faithful God, which keepeth covenant and mercy with them that **love** him and keep his commandments to a thousand generations;" (Deuteronomy 7:9)

"And now, Israel, what doth YAHWAH thy God require of thee, but to fear YAHWAH thy God, to walk in all his ways, and to **love** him, and to serve YAHWAH thy God with all thy heart and with all thy soul," (Deuteronomy 10:12)

"**Love** ye therefore the stranger: for ye were strangers in the land of Egypt." (Deuteronomy 10:19)

"Therefore thou shalt **love** YAHWAH thy God, and keep his charge, and his statutes, and his judgments, and his commandments, always." (Deuteronomy 11:1)

"And it shall come to pass, if ye shall hearken diligently unto my commandments which I command you this day, to **love** YAHWAH your God, and to serve him with all your heart and with all your soul, That I will give you the rain of your land in his due season, the first rain and the latter rain, that thou mayest gather in thy corn, and thy wine, and thine oil." (Deuteronomy 11:13-14)

"For if ye shall diligently keep all these commandments which I command you, to do them, to **love** YAHWAH your God, to walk in all his ways, and to cleave unto him;" (Deuteronomy 11:22-23)

"And YAHWAH thy God will circumcise thine heart, and the heart of thy seed, to **love** YAHWAH thy God with all thine heart, and with all thy soul, that thou mayest live." (Deuteronomy 30:6)

"That thou mayest **love** YAHWAH thy God, and that thou mayest obey his voice, and that thou mayest cleave unto him: for he is thy life, and the length of thy days: that thou mayest dwell in the land which YAHWAH sware unto thy fathers, to Abraham, to Isaac, and to Jacob, to give them." (Deuteronomy 30:20)

"In that I command thee this day to **love** YAHWAH thy God, to walk in his ways, and to keep his commandments and his statutes and his judgments, that thou mayest live and multiply: and YAHWAH thy God shall bless thee in the land whither thou goest to possess it." (Deuteronomy 30:16)

"But take diligent heed to do the commandment and the law, which Moses the servant of YAHWAH charged you, to **love** YAHWAH your God, and to walk in all his ways, and to keep his commandments, and to cleave unto him, and to serve him with all your heart and with all your soul." (Joshua 22:5)

"Take good heed therefore unto yourselves, that ye **love** YAHWAH your God." (Joshua 23:11) "I will **love** thee, O YAHWAH, my strength." (Psalm 18:1)

"O love YAHWAH, all ye his saints: for YAHWAH preserveth the faithful, and plentifully

rewardeth the proud doer." (Psalm 31:23)

"YAHWAH preserveth all them that **love** him: but all the wicked will he destroy." (Psalm 145:20)

"I love them that love me; and those that seek me early shall find me." (Proverbs 8:17)

"A friend loveth at all times," (Proverbs 17:17)

"Hate the evil, and **love** the good, and establish judgment in the gate: it may be that YAHWAH God of hosts will be gracious unto the remnant of Joseph." (Amos 5:15)

"He hath shewed thee, O man, what is good; and what doth YAHWAH require of thee, but to do justly, and to **love** mercy, and to walk humbly with thy God?" (Micah 6:8)

"Ye have heard that it hath been said, Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour, and hate thine enemy. But I say unto you, **Love** your enemies, bless them that curse you, do good to them that hate you, and pray for them which despitefully use you, and persecute you;" (Matthew 5:43-44)

"Honour thy father and thy mother: and, Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour as thyself." (Matthew 19:19)

"Jesus said unto him, Thou shalt **love** the Lord thy God with all thy heart, and with all thy soul, and with all thy mind. And the second is like unto it, Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour as thyself." (Matthew 22:37, 39)

"And thou shalt **love** YAHWAH thy God with all thy heart, and with all thy soul, and with all thy mind, and with all thy strength: this is the first commandment. And the second is like, namely this; Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour as thyself. There is none other commandment greater than these. And to **love** him with all the heart, and with all the understanding, and with all the soul, and with all the strength, and to **love** his neighbour as himself, is more than all whole burnt offerings and sacrifices." (Mark 12:30-31, 33)

"But I say unto you which hear, **Love** your enemies, do good to them which hate you, For if ye **love** them which **love** you, what thank have ye? for sinners also **love** those that **love** them. But **love** ye your enemies, and do good, and lend, hoping for nothing again; and your reward shall be great, and ye shall be the children of the Highest: for he is kind unto the unthankful and to the evil." (Luke 6:27, 32, 35)

"And he answering said, Thou shalt **love** YAHWAH thy God with all thy heart, and with all thy soul, and with all thy strength, and with all thy mind; and thy neighbour as thyself." (Luke 10:27) "He that **loveth** his life shall lose it; and he that hateth his life in this world shall keep it unto life eternal." (John 12:25)

"A new commandment I give unto you, That ye **love** one another; as I have **loved** you, that ye also **love** one another. By this shall all men know that ye are my disciples, if ye have **love** one to another." (John 13:34-35)

"If ye **love** me, keep my commandments. He that hath my commandments, and keepeth them, he it is that **loveth** me: and he that **loveth** me shall be **loved** of my Father, and I will **love** him, and will manifest myself to him. Jesus answered and said unto him, If a man **love** me, he will keep my words: and my Father will **love** him, and we will come unto him, and make our abode with him." (John 14:15, 21, 23)

"As the Father hath **loved** me, so have I **loved** you: continue ye in my **love**. This is my commandment, That ye **love** one another, as I have **loved** you. Greater **love** hath no man than this, that a man lay down his life for his friends. These things I command you, that ye **love** one another." (John 15:9, 12-13, 17)

"And I have declared unto them thy name, and will declare it: that the **love** wherewith thou hast **loved** me may be in them, and I in them." (John 17:26)

"And we know that all things work together for good to them that **love** God, to them who are the called according to his purpose." (Romans 8:28)

"Be kindly affectioned one to another with brotherly **love**; in honour preferring one another;" (Romans 12:10)

"Owe no man any thing, but to **love** one another: for he that **loveth** another hath fulfilled the law. For this, Thou shalt not commit adultery, Thou shalt not kill, Thou shalt not steal, Thou shalt not bear false witness, Thou shalt not covet; and if there be any other commandment, it is briefly comprehended in this saying, namely, Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour as thyself. **Love** worketh no ill to his neighbour: therefore **love** is the fulfilling of the law." (Romans 13:8-10)

"**Love** worketh no ill to his neighbor: therefore **love** is the fulfilling of the law." (Romans 13:10) "But as it is written, Eye hath not seen, nor ear heard, neither have entered into the heart of man, the things which God hath prepared for them that **love** him." (1 Corinthians 2:9)

"Now as touching things offered unto idols, we know that we all have knowledge. Knowledge puffeth up, but **charity** edifieth." (1 Corinthians 8:1)

"And yet shew I unto you a more excellent way. Though I speak with the tongues of men and of angels, and have not charity, I am become as sounding brass, or a tinkling cymbal. And though I have the gift of prophecy, and understand all mysteries, and all knowledge; and though I have all faith, so that I could remove mountains, and have not charity, I am nothing. And though I bestow all my goods to feed the poor, and though I give my body to be burned, and have not charity, it profiteth me nothing. Charity suffereth long, and is kind; charity envieth not; **charity** vaunteth not itself, is not puffed up, doth not behave itself unseemly, seeketh not her own, is not easily provoked, thinketh not evil; rejoiceth not in iniquity, but rejoiceth in the truth; beareth all things, believeth all things, hopeth all things, endureth all things. Charity never faileth: but whether there be prophecies, they shall fail; whether there be tongues, they shall cease; whether there be knowledge, it shall vanish away. For we know in part, and we prophesy in part. But when that which is perfect is come, then that which is in part shall be done away. When I was a child, I spake as a child, I understood as a child, I thought as a child: but when I became a man, I put away childish things. For now we see through a glass, darkly; but then face to face: now I know in part; but then shall I know even as also I am known. And now abideth faith, hope, charity, these three; but the greatest of these is charity. Follow after charity." (1 Corinthians 13:1-13; 14:1)

"Let all your things be done with **charity**." (1 Corinthians 16:14)

"For all the law is fulfilled in one word, even in this; Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour as thyself. But the fruit of the Spirit is **love**, joy, peace, longsuffering, gentleness, goodness, faith," (Galatians 5:14, 22)

"According as he hath chosen us in him before the foundation of the world, that we should be holy and without blame before him in **love**:" (Ephesians 1:4)

"That Christ may dwell in your hearts by faith; that ye, being rooted and grounded in **love**, And to know the **love** of Christ, which passeth knowledge, that ye might be filled with all the fullness of God." (Ephesians 3:17, 19)

"And walk in **love**, as Christ also hath **loved** us, and hath given himself for us an offering and a sacrifice to God for a sweet-smelling savor." (Ephesians 5:2)

"And this I pray, that your **love** may abound yet more and more in knowledge and in all judgment;" (Philippians 1:9)

"Put on therefore, as the elect of God, bowels of mercies, kindness, humbleness of mind, meekness, longsuffering; forbearing one another, and forgiving one another, even as Christ forgave you, so also do ye. And above all these things put on **charity**, which is the bond of perfectness." (Colossians 3:12-14)

"And the Lord make you to increase and abound in **love** one toward another, and toward all men, even as we do toward you:" (1 Thessalonians 3:12)

"But as touching brotherly love ye need not that I write unto you: for ye yourselves are taught of

God to **love** one another." (1 Thessalonians 4:9)

"But let us, who are of the day, be sober, putting on the breastplate of faith and **love**; and for an helmet, the hope of salvation." (1 Thessalonians 5:8)

"And the Lord direct your hearts into the **love** of God, and into the patient waiting for Christ." (2 Thessalonians 3:5)

"Now the end of the commandment is **charity** out of a pure heart, and of a good conscience, and of faith unfeigned:" (1 Timothy 1:5)

"But thou, O man of God, flee these things; and follow after righteousness, godliness, faith, **love**, patience, meekness." (1 Timothy 6:11)

"That the aged men be sober, grave, temperate, sound in faith, in **charity**, in patience." (Titus 2:2)

"Let brotherly **love** continue." (Hebrews 13:1)

"Blessed is the man that endureth temptation: for when he is tried, he shall receive the crown of life, which the Lord hath promised to them that **love** him." (James 1:12)

"If ye fulfill the royal law according to the scripture, Thou shalt **love** thy neighbour as thyself, ye do well:" (James 2:8)

"Seeing ye have purified your souls in obeying the truth through the Spirit unto unfeigned **love** of the brethren, see that ye **love** one another with a pure heart fervently:" (1 Peter 1:22)

"Honour all men. **Love** the brotherhood. Fear God. Honour the king." (1 Peter 2:17)

"And above all things have fervent **charity** among yourselves: for charity shall cover the multitude of sins." (1 Peter 4:8)

"Greet ye one another with a kiss of **charity**." (1 Peter 5:14)

"And to godliness brotherly kindness; and to brotherly kindness **charity**." (2 Peter 1:7)

"He that **loveth** his brother abideth in the light." (1 John 2:10)

"For this is the message that ye heard from the beginning, that we should **love** one another. We know that we have passed from death unto life, because we **love** the brethren. He that **loveth** not his brother abideth in death." (1 John 3:11, 14)

"My little children, let us not **love** in word, neither in tongue; but in deed and in truth. And this is his commandment, That we should believe on the name of his Son Jesus Christ, and **love** one another, as he gave us commandment." (1 John 3:18, 23)

"Beloved, let us **love** one another: for **love** is of God; and every one that **loveth** is born of God, and knoweth God. He that **loveth** not knoweth not God; for God is **love**. Herein is **love**, not that we **loved** God, but that he **loved** us, and sent his Son to be the propitiation for our sins. Beloved, if God so **loved** us, we ought also to **love** one another. No man hath seen God at any time. If we **love** one another, God dwelleth in us, and his **love** is perfected in us." (1 John 4:7-8, 10-12)

"And we have known and believed the **love** that God hath to us. God is **love**; and he that dwelleth in **love** dwelleth in God, and God in him. Herein is our **love** made perfect, that we may have boldness in the day of judgment: because as he is, so are we in this world. There is no fear in **love**; but perfect **love** casteth out fear: because fear hath torment. He that feareth is not made perfect in **love**. We **love** him, because he first **loved** us. If a man say, I **love** God, and hateth his brother, he is a liar: for he that **loveth** not his brother whom he hath seen, how can he **love** God whom he hath not seen? And this commandment have we from him, That he who **loveth** God **love** his brother also." (1 John 4:16-21)

"By this we know that we **love** the children of God, when we **love** God, and keep his commandments. For this is the **love** of God, that we keep his commandments: and his commandments are not grievous." (1 John 5:2-3)

"And now I beseech thee, lady, not as though I wrote a new commandment unto thee, but that which we had from the beginning, that we **love** one another. And this is **love**, that we walk after

his commandments. This is the commandment, That, as ye have heard from the beginning, ye should walk in it." (2 John 1:5-6)

"Keep yourselves in the **love** of God, looking for the mercy of our Lord Jesus Christ unto eternal life." (Jude 1:21)

"And they overcame him by the blood of the Lamb, and by the word of their testimony; and they **loved** not their lives unto the death." (Revelation 12:11)

TRUST

"God is my rock; in him will I **trust**...he is a buckler (shield) to all them that **trust** in him." (2 Samuel 22:3, 31)

"God was entreated of them; because they put their **trust** in him." (1 Chronicles 5:20)

"Though HE slay me, yet will I **trust** HIM." (Job 13:15)

"Blessed are all they that put their **trust** in him (YAHWAH)." (Psalm 2:12)

"put your **trust** in YAHWAH." (Psalm 4:5)

"Let all those that put their **trust** in thee rejoice: because thou defendest them." (Psalm 5:11)

"And they that know thy name will put their **trust** in thee: for thou, YAHWAH, hast not forsaken them that seek thee." (Psalm 9:10)

"But I have **trusted** in thy mercy: my heart shall rejoice in thy salvation." (Psalm 13:5)

"Thou savest by thy right hand them which put their **trust** in thee." (Psalm 17:7)

"And he said, YAHWAH is my rock, and my fortress, and my deliverer; the God of my rock; in him will I trust: he is my shield, and the horn of my salvation, my high tower, and my refuge, my saviour; thou savest me from violence." (2 Samuel 22:2-3)

"YAHWAH is my rock, and my fortress, and my deliverer; my God, my strength, in whom I will **trust**; my buckler (shield), and the horn of my salvation, and my high tower. He is a buckler (shield) to all those that **trust** in him." (Psalm 18:2, 30)

"YAHWAH is my strength and my shield; my heart **trusted** in him, and I am helped: therefore my heart greatly rejoiceth; and with my song will I praise him." (Psalm 28:7)

"In thee, O YAHWAH, do I put my **trust**; let me never be ashamed: deliver me in thy righteousness. Oh how great is thy goodness, which thou hast laid up for them that fear thee; which thou hast wrought for them that **trust** in thee." (Psalm 31:1, 19)

"he that trusteth in YAHWAH, mercy shall compass him about." (Psalm 32:10)

"O taste and see that YAHWAH is good: blessed is the man that **trusteth** in him." (Psalm 34:8)

"YAHWAH redeemeth the soul of his servants: and none of them that **trust** in him shall be desolate." (Psalm 34:22)

"Commit thy way unto YAHWAH; **trust** also in him; and he shall bring it to pass." (Psalm 37:5)

"And YAHWAH shall help them, and deliver them: he shall deliver them from the wicked, and save them, because they **trust** in him." (Psalm 37:40)

"And he hath put a new song in my mouth, even praise unto our God: many shall see it, and fear, and shall **trust** in YAHWAH. Blessed is that man that maketh YAHWAH his **trust**." (Psalm 40:3-4)

"What time I am afraid, I will **trust** in thee. In God I will praise his word, in God I have put my **trust**; I will not fear what flesh can do unto me." (Psalm 56:3-4)

"In God I have put my **trust**; I will not be afraid what man can do unto me." (Psalm 56:11)

"I will **trust** in the covert of thy wings." (Psalm 61:4)

"The righteous shall be glad in YAHWAH, and shall **trust** in him." (Psalm 64:10)

"O YAHWAH of hosts, blessed is the man that **trusteth** in thee." (Psalm 84:12)

"I will say of YAHWAH, He is my refuge and my fortress: my God; in him will I **trust**." (Psalm 91:2)

"He shall not be afraid of evil tidings: his heart is fixed, trusting in YAHWAH." (Psalm 112:7)

"Ye that fear YAHWAH, **trust** in YAHWAH: he is their help and their shield." (Psalm 115:11)

"It is better to **trust** in YAHWAH than to put confidence in man." (Psalm 118:8)

"They that **trust** in YAHWAH shall be as mount Zion, which cannot be removed, but abideth for

ever." (Psalm 125:1)

"But mine eyes are unto thee, O God YAHWAH: in thee is my **trust**." (Psalm 141:8)

"Cause me to hear thy lovingkindness in the morning; for in thee do I **trust**: cause me to know the way wherein I should walk; for I lift up my soul unto thee." (Psalm 143:8)

"**Trust** in YAHWAH with all thine heart; and lean not unto thine own understanding. In all thy ways acknowledge him, and he shall direct thy paths." (Proverbs 3:5-6)

"whoso **trusteth** in YAHWAH, happy is he." (Proverbs 16:20)

"He that putteth his **trust** in YAHWAH shall be made fat. He that **trusteth** in his own heart is a fool." (Proverbs 28:25-26)

"The fear of man bringeth a snare: but whoso putteth his **trust** in YAHWAH shall be safe." (Proverbs 29:25)

"Every word of God is pure: he is a shield unto them that put their **trust** in him." (Proverbs 30:5 "Behold, God is my salvation; I will **trust**, and not be afraid: for the lord YAHWAH is my strength and my song; he also is become my salvation." (Isaiah 12:2)

"Thou wilt keep him in perfect peace, whose mind is stayed on thee: because he **trusteth** in thee. **Trust** ye in YAHWAH for ever: for in the lord YAHWAH is everlasting strength." (Isaiah 26:3-4)

"In returning and rest shall ye be saved; in quietness and in confidence (trust) shall be your strength." (Isaiah 30:15)

"he that putteth his **trust** in me shall possess the land, and shall inherit my holy mountain." (Isaiah 57:13)

"Blessed is the man that **trusteth** in YAHWAH, and whose hope YAHWAH is." (Jeremiah 17:7)

"For I will surely deliver thee, because thou has put thy **trust** in me, saith YAHWAH." (Jeremiah 39:18)

"YAHWAH is good, a strong hold in time of trouble: and He knoweth them that **trust** in Him." (Nahum 1:7)

"we had the sentence of death in ourselves, that we should not trust in ourselves, but (trust) in God which raiseth the dead: who delivered us from so great a death, and doth deliver: in whom we **trust** that he will yet deliver us." (2 Corinthians 1:9-11)

"that we should be to the praise of his glory, who first **trusted** in Christ." (Ephesians 1:12)

"**trust** in the living God, who is the Saviour of all men, specially of those that believe." (1 Timothy 4:10)

WAIT, STAND STILL

"And Moses said unto the people, Fear ye not, **stand still**, and see the salvation of YAHWAH, which he will show to you to day: for the Egyptians whom ye have seen to day, ye shall see them again no more for ever." (Exodus 14:13)

"Now therefore **stand** and see this great thing, which YAHWAH will do before your eyes." (1 Samuel 12:16)

"And to **stand** every morning to thank and praise YAHWAH, and likewise at even:" (1 Chronicles 23:30)

"Ye shall not need to fight in this battle: set yourselves, **stand ye still**, and see the salvation of YAHWAH with you, O Judah and Jerusalem: fear not, nor be dismayed; to morrow go out against them: for YAHWAH will be with you." (2 Chronicles 20:17)

"Hearken unto this, O Job: stand still, and consider the wondrous works of God." (Job 37:14)

"Let all the earth fear YAHWAH: let all the inhabitants of the world **stand** in awe of him." (Psalm 33:8)

"Rest in YAHWAH, and **wait** patiently for him: fret not thyself because of him who prospereth in his way, because of the man who bringeth wicked devices to pass. Cease from anger, and forsake wrath: fret not thyself in any wise to do evil. For evildoers shall be cut off: but those that **wait** upon YAHWAH, they shall inherit the earth." (Psalm 37:7-9)

"I waited patiently for YAHWAH; and he inclined unto me, and heard my cry." (Psalm 40:1)

"Truly my soul waiteth upon God; from him cometh my salvation." (Psalm 62:1)

"My soul, wait thou only upon God; for my expectation is from him." (Psalm 62:5)

"Behold, as the eyes of servants look unto the hand of their masters, and as the eyes of a maiden unto the hand of her mistress; so our eyes **wait** upon YAHWAH our God, until that he have mercy upon us." (Psalm 123:2)

"...he that **waiteth** on his master shall be honored." (Proverbs 27:18)

"And it shall be said in that day, Lo, this is our God; we have **waited** for him, and he will save us: this is YAHWAH; we have **waited** for him, we will be glad and rejoice in his salvation." (Isaiah 25:9)

"Ye, in the way of thy judgments, O YAHWAH, have we **waited** for thee; the desire of our soul is to thy name, and to the remembrance of thee." (Isaiah 26:8)

"for YAHWAH is a God of judgment: blessed are all they that **wait** for Him." (Isaiah 30:18)

"But they that **wait** upon YAHWAH shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings of eagles; they shall run, and not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint." (Isaiah 40:30)

"For since the beginning of the world, men have not heard, nor perceived by ear, neither hath the eye seen, O God, beside thee, what he hath prepared for him that **waiteth** for him." (Isaiah 64:4)

"YAHWAH is good unto them that **wait** for him, to the soul that seeketh him. It is good that a man should both hope and quietly **wait** for the salvation of YAHWAH." (Lamentations 3:25-26)

"By whom also we have access by faith into this grace wherein we **stand**, and rejoice in hope of the glory of God." (Romans 5:2)

"For we are saved by hope: but hope that is seen is not hope: for what a man seeth, why doth he yet hope for? But if we hope for that we see not, then do we with patience **wait** for it." (Romans 8:24-25)

"Watch ye, stand fast in the faith, quit you like men, be strong." (1 Corinthians 16:13)

"**Stand fast** therefore in the liberty wherewith Christ hath made us free, and be not entangled again with the yoke of bondage." (Galatians 5:1)

"For we through the Spirit wait for the hope of righteousness by faith." (Galatians 5:5)

"Put on the whole armour of God, that ye may be able to **stand** against the wiles of the devil." (Ephesians 6:11)

"Wherefore take unto you the whole armour of God, that ye may be able to withstand in the evil day, and having done all, to **stand**. **Stand** therefore, having your loins girt about with truth, and having on the breastplate of righteousness;" (Ephesians 6:13-14)

"Therefore, my brethren dearly beloved and longed for, my joy and crown, so **stand fast** in the Lord, my dearly beloved." (Philippians 4:1)

"For now we live, if ye **stand fast** in the Lord." (1 Thessalonians 3:8)

"Therefore, brethren, **stand fast**, and hold the traditions which ye have been taught, whether by word, or our epistle." (2 Thessalonians 2:15)

WATCH

"Blessed is the man that heareth me, **watching** daily at my gates, waiting at the posts of my doors." (Proverbs 8:34)

"Watch therefore: for ye know not what hour your Lord doth come." (Matthew 24:42)

"**Watch** therefore, for ye know neither the day nor the hour wherein the Son of man cometh." (Matthew 25:13)

"Watch and pray, that ye enter not into temptation: the spirit indeed is willing, but the flesh is weak." (Matthew 26:41)

"Take ye heed, watch and pray: for ye know not when the time is." (Mark 13:33)

"Watch ye therefore: for ye know not when the master of the house cometh, at even, or at midnight, or at the cockcrowing, or in the morning:" (Mark 13:35)

"And what I say unto you I say unto all, Watch." (Mark 13:37)

"And saith unto them, My soul is exceeding sorrowful unto death: tarry ye here, and **watch**." (Mark 14:34)

"Simon, sleepest thou? couldest not thou **watch** one hour? **Watch** ye and pray, lest ye enter into temptation. The spirit truly is ready, but the flesh is week." (Mark 14:37-38)

"Blessed are those servants, whom the Lord when he cometh shall find **watching**: verily I say unto you, that he shall gird himself, and make them to sit down to meat, and will come forth and serve them." (Luke 12:37)

"Watch ye therefore, and pray always, that ye may be accounted worthy to escape all these things that shall come to pass, and to stand before the Son of man." (Luke 21:36)

"Watch ye, stand fast in the faith, quit you like men, be strong." (1 Corinthians 16:13)

"Praying always with all prayer and supplication in the Spirit, and **watching** thereunto with all perseverance and supplication for all saints." (Ephesians 6:18)

"Continue in prayer, and **watch** in the same with thanksgiving." (Colossians 4:2)

"Therefore let us not sleep, as do others; but let us **watch** and be sober." (1 Thessalonians 5:6)

"Be ye therefore sober, and watch unto prayer." (1 Peter 4:7)

"Behold, I come as a thief. Blessed is he that **watcheth**, and keepeth his garments, lest he walk naked, and they see his shame." (Revelation 16:15)

STUDY, LEARN

"I will praise thee with uprightness of heart, when I shall have **learned** thy righteous judgments." (Psalm 119:7)

"Thy hands have made me and fashioned me: give me understanding, that I may **learn** thy commandments." (Psalm 119:72)

"**Learn** to do well; seek judgment, relieve the oppressed, judge the fatherless, plead for the widow." (Isaiah 1:17)

"But go ye and **learn** what that meaneth, I will have mercy, and not sacrifice: for I am not come to call the righteous, but sinners to repentance." (Matthew 9:13)

"Come unto me, all ye that labour and are heavy laden, and I will give you rest. Take my yoke upon you, and **learn** of me; for I am meek and lowly in heart; and ye shall find rest unto your souls. For my yoke is easy, and my burden is light." (Matthew 11:28-30)

"It is written in the prophets, And they shall be all taught of God. Every man therefore that hath heard, and hath **learned** of the Father, cometh unto me." (John 6:45)

"For whatsoever things were written aforetime were written for our **learning**, that we through patience and comfort of the scriptures might have hope." (Romans 15:4)

"But we beseech you, brethren, that ye increase more and more; and that ye **study** to be quiet." (1 Thessalonians 4:10b-11)

"**Study** to shew thyself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not to be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth." (2 Timothy 2:15)

<u>ENTER</u>

"And they **entered** into a covenant to seek YAHWAH ELOHEEM of their fathers with all their heart and with all their soul; that whosoever would not seek YAHWAH ELOHEEM of Israel should be put to death, whether small or great, whether man or woman." (2 Chronicles 15:12-13)

"Enter into his gates with thanksgiving, and into his courts with praise: be thankful unto him, and bless his name." (Psalm 100:4)

"Open to me the gates of righteousness: I will go into them, and I will praise YAHWAH: this gate of YAHWAH, into which the righteous shall **enter**." (Psalm 118:19-20)

"Open ye the gates, that the righteous nation which keepeth the truth may **enter** in." (Isaiah 26:2) "And he said unto him, Why callest thou me good? there is none good but one, that is, God: but if thou wilt **enter** into life, keep the commandments." (Matthew 19:17)

"I am the door: by me if any man **enter** in, he shall be saved, and shall go in and out, and find pasture." (John 10:9)

"...we must through much tribulation **enter** into the kingdom of God." (Acts 14:22)

"For we which have believed do **enter** into rest," (Hebrews 4:3)

"Having therefore, brethren, boldness to **enter** into the holiest by the blood of Jesus," (Hebrews 10:19)

"Blessed are they that do his commandments, that they may have right to the tree of life, and may **enter** in through the gates into the city." (Revelation 22:14)

ABIDE

"I will **abide** in thy tabernacle for ever." (Psalm 61:4)

"He that dwelleth in the secret place of the most High shall **abide** under the shadow of the Almighty." (Psalm 91:1)

"And he shall stand and feed in the strength of YAHWAH, in the majesty of the name of YAHWAH his God; and they shall **abide**: for now shall he be great unto the ends of the earth." (Micah 5:4)

"If ye love me, keep my commandments. And I will pray the Father, and he shall give you another Comforter, that he may **abide** with you for ever; the Spirit of truth; for he dwelleth with you, and shall be in you. I will not leave you comfortless: I will come to you. At that day ye shall know that I am in my Father, and ye in me, and I in you. If a man love me, he will keep my words: and my Father will love him, and we will come unto him, and make our **abode** with him." (John 14:15-18, 20, 23)

"Abide in me, and I in you. As the branch cannot bear fruit of itself, except it abide in the vine; no more can ye, except ye abide in me. I am the vine, ye are the branches: he that abideth in me, and I in Him. the same bringeth forth much fruit: for without me ye can do nothing. If a man abide not in me, he is cast forth as a branch, and is withered; and men gather them, and cast them into the fire, and they are burned. If ye abide in me, and my words abide in you, ye shall ask what ye will, and it shall be done unto you. If ye keep my commandments, ye shall abide in my love: even as I have kept my Father's commandments, and abide in his love." (John 15:4-7, 10)

"Let every man **abide** in the same calling wherein he was called. Ye are bought with a price; be not ye the servants of men. Brethren, let every man, wherein he is called, therein **abide** with God." (1 Corinthians 7:20, 23-24)

"He that loveth his brother **abideth** in the light, and there is none occasion of stumbling in him." (1 John 2:10)

"Let that therefore **abide** in you which ye have heard from the beginning. If the anointing which ye have received of him **abideth** in you, ye shall **abide** in him. And now, little children, **abide** in him; that, when he shall appear, we may have confidence, and not be ashamed before him at his coming." (1 John 2:24, 27, 28)

"And he that keepeth his commandments <u>dwelleth in him</u>, and he in him. And hereby we know that he **abideth** in us, by the Spirit which he hath given us." (1 John 3:24)

"Thou wilt shew me the path of life: in thy presence is fullness of joy; <u>at thy right hand</u> there are pleasures for evermore." (Psalm 16:11)

"Their strength is to **sit** still." (Isaiah 30: 7)

"Shake thyself from the dust; arise, and sit down." (Isaiah 52:2)

"And I say unto you, That many shall come from the east and west, and shall **sit** down with Abraham, Isaac, and Jacob, in the kingdom of heaven." (Matthew 8:11)

"Hereafter shall ye see the Son of man **sitting** on the right hand of power." (Matthew 26:66; Mark 14:62; Luke 22:69)

"When the Son of man shall come in his glory, then shall he **sit** upon the throne of his glory." (Matthew 25:31; 19:28)

"YAHWAH said unto my Lord, **Sit** thou on my right hand, till I make thine enemies thy footstool?" (Psalm 110:1; Matthew 22:44; Mark 12:36; Luke 20: 42-43; Acts 2:34; Hebrews 1:13)

"And they shall come from the east, and from the west, and from the north, and from the south, and shall **sit** down in the kingdom of God." (Luke 13:29)

"Men and brethren, let me freely speak unto you of the patriarch David, God had sworn with an oath to him, that of the fruit of his loins, according to the flesh, he would raise up Christ to **sit** on his throne." (Acts 2:29-30)

"The eyes of your understanding being enlightened; that ye may know what is the hope of his calling, and what the riches of the glory of his inheritance in the saints, and what is the exceeding greatness of his power to us-ward who believe, according to the working of his might power, which he wrought in Christ, when he raised him from the dead, and **set** him at his own right hand in the heavenly places, far above all principality, and power, and might, and dominion, and every name that is named, not only in this world, but also in that which is to come: and hath put all things under his feet, and gave him to be the head over all things to the church, which is his body, the fullness of him that filleth all in all. You who were dead in trespasses and sins: God hath quickened us together with Christ, and hath raised us up together, and made us **sit** together in heavenly places in Christ Jesus: that in the ages to come he might shew the exceeding riches of his grace in his kindness toward us through Christ Jesus. For by grace are ye saved through faith; and that not of yourselves: it is the gift of God: not of works, lest any man should boast." (Ephesians 1:18-23; 2:1-9)

"If ye then be risen with Christ, seek those things which are above, where Christ **sitteth** on the right hand of God." (Colossians 3:1)

"When he had by himself purged our sins, **sat** down on the right hand of the Majesty on high." (Hebrews 1:3)

"Looking unto Jesus the author and finisher of our faith; and is **set** down at the right hand of the throne of God." (Hebrews 12:2)

"To him that overcometh will I grant to **sit** with me in my throne, even as I also overcame, and am **set** down with my Father in his throne." (Revelations 3:21)

<u>REST</u>

"And He said, My presence shall go with thee, and I will give thee **rest**." (Exodus 33:14)

"Ye shall not do after all the things that we do here this day, every man whatsoever is right in his own eyes. For ye are not as yet come to the **rest** and to the inheritance, which YAHWAH your God giveth you." (Deuteronomy 12:8-9)

"My flesh also shall **rest** in hope." (Psalm 16:9)

"Rest in YAHWAH, and wait patiently for him." (Psalm 37:7)

"Return unto thy **rest**, O my soul; for YAHWAH hath dealt bountifully with thee." (Psalm 116:7)

"This is the **rest** wherewith ye may cause the weary to **rest**; and this is the refreshing: yet they would not hear." (Isaiah 28:12)

"In returning and **rest** shall ye be saved; in quietness and in confidence shall be your strength." (Isaiah 30:15)

"And my people shall dwell in quiet **resting** places." (Isaiah 32:18)

"Thus saith YAHWAH, Stand ye in the ways, and see, and ask for the old paths, where is the good way, and walk therein, and ye shall find **rest** for your souls." (Jeremiah 6:16)

"My people hath been lost sheep: their shepherds have caused them to go astray, they have turned them away on the mountains: they have gone from mountain to hill, they have forgotten their **resting place**." (Jeremiah 50:6)

"Come unto me, all ye that labour and are heavy laden, and I will give you **rest**. Take my yoke upon you, and learn of me; for I am meek and lowly in heart; and ye shall find **rest** unto your souls. For my yoke is easy, and my burden is light." (Matthew 11:28-30)

"And to whom sware he that they should not enter into his **rest** (Deuteronomy 12:9), but to them that believed not? So we see that they could not enter in because of unbelief. Let us therefore fear, lest, a promise being left us of entering into his **rest**, any of you should seem to come short of it. For unto us was the gospel preached, as well as unto them: but the word preached did not profit them, not being mixed with faith in them that heard it. For we which have believed do enter into **rest**, as he said (Psalm 95:11), As I have sworn in my wrath, if they shall enter into my rest: although the works were finished from the foundation of the world. For he spake in a certain place of the seventh day on this wise, And God did **rest** the seventh day from all his works (Genesis 2:2-3). And in this place (Isaiah 28:12) again, If they shall enter into my rest. Seeing therefore it remaineth that some must enter therein, and they to whom it was first preached entered not in because of unbelief: again, he limiteth a certain day, saying in David, Today after so long a time; as it is said, 'Today if ye will hear his voice harden not your hearts' (Psalm 95:7). For if Jesus had given them rest, then would he not afterward have spoken of another day. There remaines therefore a **rest** to the people of God. For he that is entered into his rest, he also hath ceased from his own works, as God did from his. Let us labour therefore to enter into that rest, lest any man fall after the same example of unbelief." (Hebrews 3:18-19; 4:1-11)

"Blessed are the dead which die in the Lord from henceforth: Yea, saith the Spirit, that they may **rest** from their labours; and their works do follow them." (Revelation 14:13)

BE QUIET

"Then are they glad because they be **quiet**; so he bringeth them unto their desired haven." (Psalm 107:30)

"But whoso hearkeneth unto me shall dwell safely, and shall be **quiet** from fear of evil." (Proverbs 1:33)

"And say unto him, Take heed, and be **quiet**; fear not, neither be fainthearted." (Isaiah 7:4)

"In returning and rest shall ye be saved; in **quietness** and in confidence shall be your strength." (Isaiah 30:15)

"And the work of righteousness shall be peace; and the effect of righteousness **quietness** and assurance for ever. And my people shall dwell in a peaceable habitation, and in sure dwellings, and in **quiet** resting places." (Isaiah 32:17-18)

"Therefore fear thou not, O my servant Jacob, saith YAHWAH; neither be dismayed, O Israel: for, lo, I will save thee from afar, and thy seed from the land of their captivity; and Jacob shall return, and shall be in rest, and be **quiet**, and none shall make him afraid." (Jeremiah 30:10)

"It is good that a man should both hope and **quietly** wait for the salvation of YAHWAH." (Lamentations 3:26)

"But we beseech you, brethren, that ye increase more and more; and that ye study to be **quiet**." (1 Thessalonians 4:10b-11)

"...a meek and **quiet** spirit, which is in the sight of God of great price." (1 Peter 3:4)

BE CONTENT, HAVE PEACE

"Not that I speak in respect of want: for I have learned, in whatsoever state I am, to be **content**. I know both how to be abased, and I know how to abound: every where and in all things I am instructed both to be full and to be hungry, both to abound and to suffer need. I can do all things through Christ which strengtheneth me." (Philippians 4:11-13)

"But godliness with **contentment** is great gain." (1 Timothy 6:6)

"And having food and raiment let us be therewith content." (1 Timothy 6:8)

"Let your conversation be without covetousness; and be **content** with such things as ye have: for he hath said, I will never leave thee, nor forsake thee." (Hebrews 13:5)

"YAHWAH will give strength unto his people; YAHWAH will bless his people with **peace**." (Psalm 29:11)

"Depart from evil, and do good; seek **peace** and pursue it." (Psalm 34:14)

"But the meek shall inherit the earth; and shall delight themselves in the abundance of **peace**." (Psalm 37:11)

"Mark the perfect man, and behold the upright: for the end of that man is **peace**." (Psalm 37:37)

"Great **peace** have they which love thy law: and nothing shall offend them." (Psalm 119:165)

"Thou wilt keep him in perfect **peace**, whose mind is stayed on thee: because he trusteth in thee." (Isaiah 26:3)

"YAHWAH, thou wilt ordain **peace** for us: for thou also hast wrought all our works in us." (Isaiah 26:12)

"And the work of righteousness shall be **peace**; and the effect of righteousness quietness and assurance for ever. And my people shall dwell in a **peaceable** habitation, and in sure dwellings, and in quiet resting places." (Isaiah 32:17-18)

"I form the light, and create darkness: I make **peace**, and create evil: I YAHWAH do all these things." (Isaiah 45:7)

"But he was wounded for our transgressions, he was bruised for our iniquities: the chastisement of our **peace** was upon him; and with his stripes we are healed." (Isaiah 53:5)

"and I will cure them, and will reveal unto them the abundance of **peace** and truth." (Jeremiah 33:6)

"And I will make with them a covenant of **peace**, and will cause the evil beasts to cease out of the land: and they shall dwell safely in the wilderness, and sleep in the woods." (Ezekiel 34:25)

"Moreover I will make a covenant of **peace** with them; it shall be an everlasting covenant with them:" (Ezekiel 37:26)

"**Peace** I leave with you, my **peace** I give unto you: not as the world giveth, give I unto you. Let not your heart be troubled, neither let it be afraid." (John 14:27)

"These things I have spoken unto you, that in me ye might have **peace**. In the world ye shall have tribulation: but be of good cheer; I have overcome the world." (John 16:33)

"Therefore being justified by faith, we have **peace** with God through our Lord Jesus Christ: by whom also we have access by faith into this grace wherein we stand, and rejoice in hope of the glory of God." (Romans 5:1-2)

"For to be carnally minded is death; but to be spiritually minded is life and **peace**." (Romans 8:6)

"If it be possible, as much as lieth in you, live **peaceable** with all men." (Romans 12:18)

"For the kingdom of God is not meat and drink; but righteousness, and **peace**, and joy in the Holy Ghost." (Romans 14:17)

"Let us therefore follow after the things which make for **peace**, and things wherewith one may edify another." (Romans 14:19)

"Now the God of hope fill you with all joy and **peace** in believing, that ye may abound in hope, through the power of the Holy Ghost." (Romans 15:13)

"but God hath call us to **peace**." (1 Corinthians 7:15)

"Be perfect, be of good comfort, be of one mind, live in **peace**; and the God of love and **peace** shall be with you." (2 Corinthians 13:11)

"But the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, **peace**, longsuffering, gentleness, goodness, faith, meekness, temperance: against such there is no law." (Galatians 5:22-23)

"But now in Christ Jesus ye who sometimes were far off are made nigh by the blood of Christ. For he is our **peace**, who hath made both one, and hath broken down the middle wall of partition." (Ephesians 2:13-14)

"Be careful for nothing; but in every thing by prayer and supplication with thanksgiving let your requests be make known unto God. And the **peace** of God, which passeth all understanding, shall keep your hearts and minds through Christ Jesus." (Philippians 4:6-7)

"And let the **peace** of God rule in your hearts, to the which also ye are called in one body; and be ye thankful." (Colossians 3:15)

"Now the Lord of **peace** himself give you **peace** always by all means." (2 Thessalonians 3:16)

"Now no chastening for the present seemeth to be joyous, but grievous: nevertheless afterward it yieldeth the **peaceable** fruit of righteousness unto them which are exercised thereby. Follow **peace** with all men, and holiness, without which no man shall see the Lord." (Hebrews 12:11, 14)

"But the wisdom that is from above is first pure, then **peaceable**, gentle, and easy to be entreated, full of mercy and good fruits, without partiality, and without hypocrisy. And the fruit of righteousness is sown in **peace** of them that make **peace**." (James 3:17-18)

"Peace be with you all that are in Christ Jesus." (1 Peter 5:14)

JOY, REJOICE & BE HAPPY

"Thou shalt **rejoice** before YAHWAH thy God in all that thou puttest thine hands unto." (Deuteronomy 12:18)

"Let the heavens be glad, and let the earth **rejoice**: and let men say among the nations, YAHWAH reigneth." (1 Chronicles 16:31)

"I will **rejoice** in thy salvation." (Psalm 9:14)

"But I have trusted in thy mercy: my heart shall rejoice in thy salvation." (Psalm 13:5)

"Therefore my heart is glad, and my glory **rejoiceth**: my flesh also shall rest in hope. Thou wilt shew me the path of life: in thy presence is fullness of **joy**; at thy right hand there are pleasures for evermore." (Psalm 16:9, 11)

"YAHWAH is my strength and my shield; my heart trusted in him, and I am helped: therefore my heart greatly **rejoiceth**; and with my song will I praise him." (Psalm 28:7)

"I will be glad and **rejoice** in thy mercy." (Psalm 31:7)

"Be glad in YAHWAH, and **rejoice**, ye righteous: and shout for **joy**, all ye that are upright in heart." (Psalm 32:11)

"**Rejoice** in YAHWAH, O ye righteous: for praise is comely for the upright." (Psalm 33:1)

"Let all those that seek thee **rejoice** and be glad in thee." (Psalm 40:16; 70:4)

"Create in me a clean heart, O God; and renew a right spirit within me. Cast me not away from thy presence; and take not thy holy spirit from me. Restore unto me the **joy** of thy salvation; and uphold me with thy free spirit." (Psalm 51:10-12)

"My lips shall greatly **rejoice** when I sing unto thee; and my soul, which thou hast redeemed." (Psalm 71:23)

"O satisfy us early with thy mercy; that we may **rejoice** and be glad all our days." (Psalm 90:14)

"Glory ye in his holy name: let the heart of them **rejoice** that seek YAHWAH." (Psalm 105:3; 1 Chronicles 16:10)

"Let thy servant **rejoice**.." (Psalm 109:28)

"This is the day which YAHWAH hath made; we will **rejoice** and be glad in it." (Psalm 118:24)

"whoso trusteth in YAHWAH, happy is he." (Proverbs 16:20)

"**Happy** is the man that feareth always." (Proverbs 28:14)

"the righteous doth sing and rejoice." (Proverbs 29:6)

"for the **joy** of YAHWAH is your strength." (Nehemiah 8:10)

"And it shall be said in that day, Lo, this is our God; we have waited for him, and he will save us: this is YAHWAH; we have waited for him, we will be glad and **rejoice** in his salvation." (Isaiah 25:9)

"The meek also shall increase their **joy** in YAHWAH, and the poor among men shall **rejoice** in the Holy One of Israel." (Isaiah 29:19)

"Therefore the redeemed of YAHWAH shall return, and come with singing unto Zion; and everlasting **joy** shall be upon their head: they shall obtain gladness and **joy**; and sorrow and mourning shall flee away." (Isaiah 51:11)

"But be ye glad and **rejoice** for ever in that which I create." (Isaiah 65:18)

"Fear not, O land; be glad and **rejoice**: for YAHWAH will do great things." (Joel 2:21)

"I will **rejoice** in YAHWAH, I will **joy** in the God of my salvation." (Habakkuk 3:18)

"Ye have heard how I said unto you, I go away, and come again unto you. If ye loved me, ye would **rejoice**, because I said, I go unto the Father: for my Father is greater than I." (John 14:28) "These things have I spoken unto you, that my **joy** might remain in you, and that your **joy** might

be full." (John 15:11)

"While I was with them in the world, I kept them in thy name: and now come I to thee; and these things I speak in the world, that they might have my **joy** fulfilled in themselves." (John 17:12-13)

"Therefore being justified by faith, we have peace with God through our Lord Jesus Christ: by whom also we have access by faith into this grace wherein we stand, and **rejoice** in hope of the glory of God." (Romans 5:1-2)

"**Rejoicing** in hope;" (Romans 12:12)

"For the kingdom of God is not meat and drink; but righteousness, and peace, and **joy** in the Holy Ghost." (Romans 14:17)

"But the fruit of the Spirit is love, **joy**, peace, longsuffering, gentleness, goodness, faith, meekness, temperance: against such there is no law." (Galatians 5:22-23)

"Rejoice in the Lord always: and again I say, Rejoice." (Philippians 4:4)

"**Rejoice** evermore." (1 Thessalonians 5:16)

"Beloved, think it not strange concerning the fiery trial which is to try you, as though some strange thing happened unto you: but **rejoice**, inasmuch as ye are partakers of Christ's sufferings; that, when his glory shall be revealed, ye may be glad also with exceeding **joy**. If ye be reproached for the name of Christ, **happy** are ye; for the spirit of glory and of God resteth upon you" (1 Peter 4:12-14)

<u>BE GLAD</u>

"Glory and honor are in his presence: strength and **gladness** are in his place." (1 Chronicles 16:27)

"Let the heavens be **glad**, and let the earth rejoice: and let men say among the nations, YAHWAH reigneth." (1 Chronicles 16:31)

"I will be **glad** and rejoice in thee: I will sing praise to thy name, O thou most High." (Psalm 9:2)

"Therefore my heart is **glad**, and my glory rejoiceth: my flesh also shall rest in hope." (Psalm 16:9)

"...thou hast made him exceeding glad with thy countenance." (Psalm 21:6)

"Thou hast turned for me my mourning into dancing: thou hast put off my sackcloth, and girded me with **gladness**;" (Psalm 30:11)

"I will be **glad** and rejoice in thy mercy." (Psalm 31:7)

"Be **glad** in YAHWAH, and rejoice, ye righteous: and shout for joy, all ye that are upright in heart." (Psalm 32:11)

"My soul shall make her boast in YAHWAH: the humble shall hear thereof, and be **glad**." (Psalm 34:2)

"Let all those that seek thee rejoice and be **glad** in thee." (Psalm 40:16; 70:4)

"The righteous shall be **glad** in YAHWAH, and shall trust in him." (Psalm 64:10)

"O let the nations be **glad** and sing for joy: for thou shalt judge the people righteously, and govern the nations upon earth." (Psalm 67:4)

"O satisfy us early with thy mercy; that we may rejoice and be **glad** all our days." (Psalm 90:14) "For thou, YAHWAH, hast made me **glad** through thy work." (Psalm 92:4)

"Make a joyful noise unto YAHWAH, all ye lands. Serve YAHWAH with **gladness**: come before his presence with singing." (Psalm 100:1-2)

"My meditation of him shall be sweet: I will be **glad** in YAHWAH." (Psalm 104:34)

"Then are they **glad** because they be quiet; so he bringeth them unto their desired haven." (Psalm 107:30)

"This is the day which YAHWAH hath made; we will rejoice and be **glad** in it." (Psalm 118:24)

"I was glad when they said unto me, Let us go into the house of YAHWAH." (Psalm 122:1)

"YAHWAH hath done great things for us; whereof we are **glad**." (Psalm 126:3)

"The hope of the righteous shall be **gladness**:" (Proverbs 10:28)

"And it shall be said in that day, Lo, this is our God; we have waited for him, and he will save us: this is YAHWAH; we have waited for him, we will be **glad** and rejoice in his salvation." (Isaiah 25:9)

"Therefore the redeemed of YAHWAH shall return, and come with singing unto Zion; and everlasting joy shall be upon their head: they shall obtain **gladness** and joy; and sorrow and mourning shall flee away." (Isaiah 51:11)

"But be ye **glad** and rejoice for ever in that which I create." (Isaiah 65:18)

"Fear not, O land; be **glad** and rejoice: for YAHWAH will do great things." (Joel 2:21)

"Beloved, think it not strange concerning the fiery trial which is to try you, as though some strange thing happened unto you: but rejoice, inasmuch as ye are partakers of Christ's sufferings; that, when his glory shall be revealed, ye may be **glad**...." (1 Peter 4:12-13)

"Let us be **glad** and rejoice, and give honor to him: for the marriage of the Lamb is come, and his wife hath made herself ready." (Revelation 19:7)

GIVE THANKS & PRAISE

"And she conceived again, and bare a son: and she said, Now will I **praise** YAHWAH: therefore she called his name Judah." (Genesis 29:35)

"Thou shalt fear YAHWAH thy God; him shalt thou serve, and to him shalt thou cleave, and swear by his name. He is thy **praise**, and he is thy God, that hath done for thee these great and terrible things, which thine eyes have seen." (Deuteronomy 10:20-21)

"Therefore I will give **thanks** unto thee, O YAHWAH, among the heathen, and I will sing **praises** unto thy name." (2 Samuel 22:50)

"Give **thanks** unto YAHWAH, call upon his name, make known his deeds among the people." (1 Chronicles 16:8)

"O give **thanks** unto YAHWAH; for he is good; for his mercy endureth for ever. And say ye, Save us, O God of our salvation, and gather us together, and deliver us from the heathen, that we may give **thanks** to thy holy name, and glory in thy **praise**." (1 Chronicles 16:34-35)

"to stand every morning to **thank** and **praise** YAHWAH, and likewise at even." (1 Chronicles 23:30; Nehemiah 12:24)

"Now therefore, our God, we **thank** thee, and **praise** thy glorious name." (1 Chronicles 29:13)

"Stand up and bless YAHWAH your God for ever and ever: and blessed be thy glorious name, which is exalted above all blessing and **praise**." (Nehemiah 9:5)

"I will **praise** YAHWAH according to his righteousness: and will sing **praise** to the name of YAHWAH most high." (Psalm 7:17)

"I will **praise** thee, O YAHWAH, with my whole heart; I will shew forth all thy marvellous works. I will be glad and rejoice in thee: I will sing **praise** to thy name, O thou most High." (Psalm 9:1-2)

"Be thou exalted, YAHWAH, in thine own strength: so will we sing and **praise** thy power." (Psalm 21:13)

"I will declare thy name unto my brethren: in the midst of the congregation will I **praise** thee." (Psalm 22:22)

"Ye that fear YAHWAH, praise him." (Psalm 22:23)

"My **praise** shall be of thee in the great congregation: I will pay my vows before them that fear him. The meek shall eat and be satisfied: they shall **praise** YAHWAH that seek him: your heart shall live for ever." (Psalm 22:25-26)

"YAHWAH is my strength and my shield; my heart trusted in him, and I am helped: therefore my heart greatly rejoiceth; and with my song will I **praise** him." (Psalm 28:7)

"Sing unto YAHWAH, O ye saints of his, and give **thanks** at the remembrance of his holiness." (Psalm 30:4)

"O YAHWAH my God, I will give **thanks** unto thee for ever." (Psalm 30:12)

"Rejoice in YAHWAH, O ye righteous: for **praise** is comely for the upright." (Psalm 33:1)

"I will bless YAHWAH at all times: his **praise** shall continually be in my mouth." (Psalm 34:1)

"And he hath put a new song in my mouth, even **praise** unto our God: many shall see it, and fear, and shall trust in YAHWAH." (Psalm 40:3)

"Hope thou in God: for I shall yet **praise** him, who is the health of my countenance, and my God." (Psalm 42:11; 43:5)

"In God we boast all the day long, and **praise** thy name for ever." (Psalm 44:8)

"Offer unto God **thanksgiving**." (Psalm 50:14)

"In God I will **praise** his word, in God I have put my trust; I will not fear what flesh can do unto me." (Psalm 56:4)

"In God I will **praise** his word: in YAHWAH will I **praise** his word." (Psalm 56:10)

"My heart is fixed, O God, my heart is fixed: I will sing and give **praise**." (Psalm 57:7)

"I will **praise** thee, O YAHWAH, among the people:" (Psalm 57:9)

"So will I sing **praise** unto thy name for ever," (Psalm 61:8)

"Because thy lovingkindness is better than life, my lips shall **praise** thee." (Psalm 63:3)

"Make a joyful noise unto God, all ye lands: sing forth the honor of his name: make his **praise** glorious." (Psalm 66:1-2)

"Let the people **praise** thee, O God; let all the people **praise** thee." (Psalm 67:3)

"**Blessed** be YAHWAH, who daily loadeth us with benefits, even the God of our salvation." (Psalm 68:19)

"I will **praise** the name of God with a song, and will magnify him with **thanksgiving**." (Psalm 69:30)

"Let my mouth be filled with thy **praise** and with thy honor all the day." (Psalm 71:8)

"So we thy people and sheep of thy pasture will give thee **thanks** for ever: we will shew forth thy **praise** to all generations." (Psalm 79:13)

"It is a good thing to give **thanks** unto YAHWAH, and to sing **praises** unto thy name, O most High." (Psalm 92:1)

"Make a joyful noise unto YAHWAH, all the earth: make a loud noise, and rejoice, and sing **praise**." (Psalm 98:4)

"Make a joyful noise unto YAHWAH, all ye lands. Serve YAHWAH with gladness: come before his presence with singing. Enter into his gates with **thanksgiving**, and into his courts with **praise**: be **thankful** unto him, and bless his name." (Psalm 100:1-2, 4)

"I will sing unto YAHWAH as long as I live: I will sing **praise** to my God while I have my being." (Psalm 104:33)

"Give **thanks** unto YAHWAH; call upon his name: make known his deeds among the people. Sing unto him, sing psalms unto him: talk ye of all his wondrous works. That they might observe his statutes, and keep his laws. **Praise** ye YAHWAH." (Psalm 105:1-2, 45)

"**Praise** ye YAHWAH. O give **thanks** unto YAHWAH; for he is good: for his mercy endureth for ever." (Psalm 106:1; 107:1; 118:29; Jeremiah 33:11)

"Oh that men would **praise** YAHWAH for his goodness, and for his wonderful works to the children of men." (Psalm 107:8, 21, 31)

"O GOD, my heart is fixed; I will **sing** and give **praise**, even with my glory." (Psalm 108:1)

"I will **praise** thee, O YAHWAH, among the people: and I will **sing praises** unto thee among the nations." (Psalm 108:3)

"I will greatly **praise** YAHWAH with my mouth; yea, I will **praise** him among the multitude." (Psalm 109:30)

"**Praise** ye YAHWAH." (Judges 5:2; Psalms 111:1; 112:1; 113:1, 9; 135:1; 147:1; 148:1; 149:1; 150:1)

"I will praise YAHWAH with my whole heart." (Psalm 111:1)

"**Praise**, O ye servants of YAHWAH, praise the name of YAHWAH. Blessed be the name of YAHWAH from this time forth and for evermore. From the rising of the sun unto the going down of the same YAHWAH'S name is to be **praised**." (Psalm 113:1-3)

"I will offer to thee the sacrifice of **thanksgiving**, and will call upon the name of YAHWAH." (Psalm 116:17)

"O **praise** YAHWAH, all ye nations: **praise** him, all ye people." (Psalm 117:1)

"I will **praise** thee: for thou has heard me, and art become my salvation." (Psalm 118:22)

"I will **praise** thee with uprightness of heart, when I shall have learned thy righteous judgments." (Psalm 119:7)

"Seven times a day do I **praise** thee because of thy righteous judgments." (Psalm 119:164)

"**Praise** YAHWAH; for YAHWAH is good: sing **praises** unto his name; for it is pleasant." (Psalm 135:3)

"I will **praise** thee with my whole heart: before the gods will I sing **praises** unto thee." (Psalm 138:1)

"While I live will I **praise** YAHWAH: I will sing **praises** unto my God while I have any being." (Psalm 146:2)

"**Praise** ye YAHWAH: for it is good to sing **praises** unto our God; for it is pleasant; and **praise** is comely." (Psalm 147:1)

"Sing unto YAHWAH with **thanksgiving**;" (Psalm 147:7)

"**Praise** ye YAHWAH. Sing unto YAHWAH a new song, and his **praise** in the congregation of saints." (Psalm 149:1)

"O YAHWAH, thou art my God; I will exalt thee, I will **praise** thy name; for thou hast done wonderful things; thy counsels of old are faithfulness and truth." (Isaiah 25:1)

"Sing unto YAHWAH a new song, and his **praise** from the end of the earth." (Isaiah 42:10)

"Heal me, O YAHWAH, and I shall be healed; save me and I shall be saved: for thou art my **praise**." (Jeremiah 17:14)

"Sing unto YAHWAH, **praise** ye YAHWAH: for he hath delivered the soul of the poor from the hand of evildoers." (Jeremiah 20:13)

"And God is able to make all grace abound toward you; that ye, always having all sufficiency in all things, may abound to every good work: being enriched in every thing to all bountifulness, which causeth through us **thanksgiving** to God. **Thanks** be unto God for his unspeakable gift." (2 Corinthians 9:8, 11, 15)

"Ye were sealed with that holy Spirit of promise, which is the earnest of our inheritance until the redemption of the purchased possession, unto the **praise** of his glory." (Ephesians 1:13-14)

"Speaking to yourselves in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing and making melody in your heart to the Lord; giving **thanks** always for all things unto God and the Father in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ." (Ephesians 5:19-20)

"Be careful for nothing; but in every thing by prayer and supplication with **thanksgiving** let your requests be make known unto God." (Philippians 4:6)

"And let the peace of God rule in your hearts, to the which also ye are called in one body; and be ye **thankful**." (Colossians 3:15)

"And whatsoever ye do in word or deed, do all in the name of the Lord Jesus giving **thanks** to God and the Father by him." (Colossians 3:17)

"Continue in prayer, and watch in the same with **thanksgiving**." (Colossians 4:2)

"By him therefore let us offer the sacrifice of **praise** to God continually, that is, the fruit of our lips giving **thanks** to his name." (Hebrews 13:15)

"But ye are a chosen generation, a royal priesthood, and holy nation, a peculiar people; that ye should shew forth the **praises** of him who hath called you out of darkness into his marvellous light." (1 Peter 2:9)

"And a voice came out of the throne, saying, **Praise** our God, all ye his servants, and ye that fear him, both small and great." (Revelation 19:5)

<u>SING</u>

"Then **sang** Moses and the children of Israel this **song** unto YAHWAH, and spake, saying, I will **sing** unto YAHWAH, for he hath triumphed gloriously: the horse and his rider hath he thrown into the sea. YAHWAH is my strength and **song**, and he is become my salvation: he is my God, and I will prepare him an habitation; my father's God, and I will exalt him." (Exodus 15:1-2)

"Therefore I will give thanks unto thee, O YAHWAH, among the heathen, and I will **sing** praises unto thy name." (2 Samuel 22:50)

"Give thanks unto YAHWAH, call upon his name, make known his deeds among the people. **Sing** unto him, **sing** psalms unto him, talk ye of all his wondrous works." (1 Chronicles 16:8-9)

"**Sing** unto YAHWAH, all the earth; shew forth from day to day his salvation." (1 Chronicles 16:23)

"**Sing** unto YAHWAH, all the earth; shew forth from day to day his salvation." (1 Chronicles 16:23)

"I will praise YAHWAH according to his righteousness: and will **sing** praise to the name of YAHWAH most high." (Psalm 7:17)

"I will be glad and rejoice in thee: I will **sing** praise to thy name, O thou most High." (Psalm 9:2)

"Sing praises to YAHWAH, which dwelleth in Zion: declare among the people his doings." (Psalm 9:11)

"I will sing unto YAHWAH, because he hath dealt bountifully with me." (Psalm 13:6)

"Be thou exalted, YAHWAH, in thine own strength: so will we **sing** and praise thy power." (Psalm 21:13)

"And now shall mine head be lifted up above mine enemies round about me: therefore will I offer in his tabernacle sacrifices of joy; I will **sing**, yea, I will **sing** praises unto YAHWAH." (Psalm 27:6)

"YAHWAH is my strength and my shield; my heart trusted in him, and I am helped: therefore my heart greatly rejoiceth; and with my **song** will I praise him." (Psalm 28:7)

"**Sing** unto YAHWAH, O ye saints of his, and give thanks at the remembrance of his holiness." (Psalm 30:4)

"Thou hast turned for me my mourning into dancing: thou hast put off my sackcloth, and girded me with gladness; to the end that my glory may **sing** praise to thee, and not be silent. O YAHWAH my God, I will give thanks unto thee for ever." (Psalm 30:11-12)

"**Sing** unto him a new **song**;" (Psalm 33:3)

"And he hath put a new **song** in my mouth, even praise unto our God: many shall see it, and fear, and shall trust in YAHWAH." (Psalm 40:3)

"Yet YAHWAH will command his lovingkindness in the daytime, and in the night his **song** shall be with me, and my prayer unto the God of my life." (Psalm 42:8)

"Sing praises to God, sing praises: sing praises unto our King, sing praises. For God is the King of all the earth: sing ye praises with understanding." (Psalm 47:6-7)

"My heart is fixed, O God, my heart is fixed: I will **sing** and give praise." (Psalm 57:7)

"I will praise thee, O YAHWAH, among the people: I will **sing** unto thee among the nations." (Psalm 57:9)

"But I will **sing** of thy power; yea, I will **sing** aloud of thy mercy in the morning: for thou hast been my defense and refuge in the day of my trouble. Unto thee, O my strength, will I **sing**: for God is my defense, and the God of my mercy." (Psalm 59:16-17)

"So will I sing praise unto thy name for ever," (Psalm 61:8)

"Make a joyful noise unto God, all ye lands: **sing** forth the honor of his name: make his praise glorious." (Psalm 66:1-2)

"All the earth shall worship thee, and shall **sing** unto thee; they shall **sing** to thy name." (Psalm 66:4)

"O let the nations be glad and **sing** for joy: for thou shalt judge the people righteously, and govern the nations upon earth." (Psalm 67:4)

"Sing unto God, ye kingdoms of the earth; O sing praises unto YAHWAH." (Psalm 68:32)

"I will praise the name of God with a **song**, and will magnify him with thanksgiving." (Psalm 69:30)

"My lips shall greatly rejoice when I **sing** unto thee; and my soul, which thou hast redeemed." (Psalm 71:23)

"Sing aloud unto God our strength: make a joyful noise unto the God of Jacob." (Psalm 81:1)

"I will **sing** of the mercies of YAHWAH for ever: with my mouth will I make known thy faithfulness to all generations." (Psalm 89:1)

"It is a good thing to give thanks unto YAHWAH, and to **sing** praises unto thy name, O most High." (Psalm 92:1)

"O come, let us **sing** unto YAHWAH: let us make a joyful noise to the rock of our salvation." (Psalm 95:1)

"O sing unto YAHWAH a new song: sing unto YAHWAH, all the earth." (Psalm 96:1)

"O **sing** unto YAHWAH a new song: for he hath done marvellous things: his right hand, and his holy arm, hath gotten him the victory." (Psalm 98:1)

"Make a joyful noise unto YAHWAH, all the earth: make a loud noise, and rejoice, and **sing** praise." (Psalm 98:4)

"Make a joyful noise unto YAHWAH, all ye lands. Serve YAHWAH with gladness: come before his presence with **singing**." (Psalm 100:1-2)

"I will **sing** of mercy and judgment: unto thee, O YAHWAH, will I **sing**." (Psalm 101:1) "I will **sing** unto YAHWAH as long as I live: I will **sing** praise to my God while I have my being." (Psalm 104:33)

"Give thanks unto YAHWAH; call upon his name: make known his deeds among the people. **Sing** unto him, **sing** psalms unto him: talk ye of all his wondrous works." (Psalm 105:1-2) "Then believed they his words; they **sang** his praise." (Psalm 106:12)

"Then believed they his words; they sang his praise." (Psalm 106:12)

"O GOD, my heart is fixed; I will **sing** and give praise, even with my glory." (Psalm 108:1) "I will praise thee, O YAHWAH, among the people: and I will **sing** praises unto thee among the nations." (Psalm 108:3)

"YAHWAH is my strength and **song**, and is become my salvation." (Psalm 118:14)

"Thy statutes have been my **songs** in the house of my pilgrimage." (Psalm 119:54)

"Praise YAHWAH; for YAHWAH is good: **sing** praises unto his name; for it is pleasant." (Psalm 135:3)

"I will praise thee with my whole heart: before the gods will I **sing** praises unto thee." (Psalm 138:1)

"I will **sing** a new song unto thee, O God:" (Psalm 144:9)

"They shall abundantly utter the memory of thy great goodness, and shall **sing** of thy righteousness." (Psalm 145:7)

"While I live will I praise YAHWAH: I will **sing** praises unto my God while I have any being." (Psalm 146:2)

"Praise ye YAHWAH: for it is good to **sing** praises unto our God; for it is pleasant; and praise is comely." (Psalm 147:1)

"Sing unto YAHWAH with thanksgiving;" (Psalm 147:7)

"Praise ye YAHWAH. **Sing** unto YAHWAH a new song, and his praise in the congregation of saints." (Psalm 149:1)

"...the righteous doth **sing** and rejoice." (Proverbs 29:6)

"Behold, God is my salvation; I will trust, and not be afraid: for YAHWAH JEHOVAH is my strength and my **song**; he also is become my salvation." (Isaiah 12:2)

"**Sing** unto YAHWAH; for he hath done excellent things: this is known in all the earth." (Isaiah 12:5)

"Thy dead men shall live, together with my dead body shall they arise. Awake and **sing**, ye that dwell in dust: for thy dew is as the dew of herbs, and the earth shall cast out the dead." (Isaiah 26:19)

"Say to them of a fearful heart, Be strong, fear not: behold, your God will come and save you. Then the eyes of the blind shall be opened, and the ears of the deaf shall be unstopped. Then shall the lame man leap as an hart, and the tongue of the dumb **sing**." (Isaiah 35:4-6)

"Sing unto YAHWAH a new song, and his praise from the end of the earth," (Isaiah 42:10)

"Therefore the redeemed of YAHWAH shall return, and come with **singing** unto Zion; and everlasting joy shall be upon their head: they shall obtain gladness and joy; and sorrow and mourning shall flee away." (Isaiah 51:11)

"Behold, my servants shall **sing** for joy of heart," (Isaiah 65:14)

"**Sing** unto YAHWAH, praise ye YAHWAH: for he hath delivered the soul of the poor from the hand of evildoers." (Jeremiah 20:13)

"And at midnight Paul and Silas prayed, and **sang** praises unto God: and the prisoners heard them." (Acts 16:25)

"...I will **sing** with the spirit, and I will **sing** with the understanding also." (1 Corinthians 14:15)

"Speaking to yourselves in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, **singing** and making melody in your heart to the Lord; giving thanks always for all things unto God and the Father in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ." (Ephesians 5:19-20)

"Let the word of Christ dwell in you richly in all wisdom; teaching and admonishing one another in psalms and hymns and spiritual **songs**, **singing** with grace in your hearts to the Lord." (Colossians 3:16)

"Is any among you afflicted? let him pray. Is any merry? let him **sing** psalms." (James 5:13)

"And they **sung** a new song, saying, thou art worthy to take the book, and to open the seals thereof: for thou was slain, and hast redeemed us to God by thy blood out of every kindred, and tongue, and people, and nation." (Revelation 5:9)

"And they **sung** as it were a new **song** before the throne, and before the four beast, and the elders: and no man could learn that **song** but the hundred and forty and four thousand, which were redeemed from the earth." (Revelation 14:3)

"And they **sing** the **song** of Moses the servant of God and the **song** of the Lamb, saying Great and marvellous are thy works, YAHWAH ELOHEEM Almighty; just and true are thy ways, thou King of saints." (Revelation 15:3)